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“Be a Significant player in LNG
value chain with international

presence focused towards
satisfying clean energy needs of the
nation.”

MISSION

“Making clean energy available
to the nation by operating LNG
facilities 1n efficient, sustainable
& environment friendly manner
and striving towards excellence
& new opportunities for creating

maximum value for
stakeholders.”
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CORE VALUES

Transparency, Integrity & Ethics:
We emphasize for transparency,
fairness, & ethical practices in all
our business activities so as to
create an environment of trust &
respect. We consistently seek to
exhibit highest level of integrity at
personal as well as institutional
level.

Safety & Responsibility in action:
We always give top most priority to
safety & health for our workmen &
surrounding  communities  while
taking care of the need of protecting
environment.

Fxcellence & Innovation:
We create an environment of
excellence & innovation at work.

Value Stakeholders:
We respect the interest & rights of all
stakeholders in the organization.

Sustainability & Positive
Approach:

Our operational & business activities
strive  towards  sustainable &
environment friendly growth for the
organization.




Konkan LNG Limited 4NNUAL R
fSbatelinme af GALL fledin) Limiten)

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
(During Last 5 Years)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

RGH.94

Armeant i Re Omwres

T B=10 01D IDED-I1
Finaneial ¥ ear

Profit Before Tax

ot |
a0-21

12L.77)

Fimancial Year

EPORT 20122-23

JOII-13




Konkan LNG Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2022-24
iSahwidiioy of GAML (Tndial Limited)

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
(During Last 5 Years)

Financial Year | No. of LNG Cargocs Unloaded MMBTUs Re-gasified

2018-19 19 6,18,60,711.11
2019-20 27 8,46,89,799.04
2020-21 32 10,92,78,549.00
2021-22 37 12,32,19,709.97

2022-23 19 5,70,87,767 .84
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OUR LEADERS

1. Shri M V lyer, Chairman

2. Shri A Kaviraj, GAIL Nominee Director

3. Shri Sashi Menon, GAIL Nominee Director

4. Shri Vivek Wathodkar, GAIL Nominee Director
5. Smt. Jvoti Dua, GAIL Lender Nominee Director

KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Shri Tony Mathew w.e.f. 30.04.2022
Shri Anil Verma 30.06.2021 il 30.04.2022

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Shri D B Thakur w.e.f. 02.08.2021]

COMPANY SECRETARY
Smt. Nidhi Gola w.e.f (04,08.2020

/
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BOARD MEMBERS

Shri MV lyer is Director — Business Development at GAIL
(India) Limited, country’s flagship natural gas company. He
brings forth rich Board level experience and is Chairman on the
Board of GAIL Global (USA) inc., GAIL Global (USA) ING
LLC inc., Central U.P. Gas Limited (CUGL) and Mahanagar
Gas Limited and GAIL Mangalore Petrochemicals Limited,
Additionally, he 13 nominee director from GAIL on the Board

Shri M V Iyer of China Gas Holdings Limited. He has also served as Director
hai
{l.'l'ﬂ'["‘lj —aflﬂr"lrlnﬂaﬂ“l-m} on Board of Indradhanush Gas Grid Limited.

(wef. 20.41.2022)
Mr. lyer is a seasoned hydrocarbon specialist with over 34 years of diverse experience in gas
industry. He spearheads Merger and Acquisition, Strategy, Petrochemical, Exploration &
production, R&D, Start-up, sustminability, health safety & environment management, quality
management verticals at GAIL. Further, he has rich experience of handling LNG portfolio of ~ [4

MMTPA, largest portfolio among any Indian companies.

Some of the key projects to his accomplishment are GAIL’s first 10 MW PEM based Green
Hydrogen project, implementation of India's first pilot project of hydrogen blending in city gas
distribution network, GAIL's first bio-gas and bio-ethanol projects, acquisition of equity in Gas
based power plant, commissioning of 5 MMTPA Dabhol LNG Regasification Terminal,
implementation of 100 MW Wind power project & 5 MW Solar power projects and execution of
natural gas and CGD projects worth ~USD 5.3 Billion.

Mir, Iver, an Electrical Engineering Graduate with a strong academic bent of mind and believes in
fostering industry academia collaboration. He is a member of Board of Governors of Indian Institute
of Petroleum and Energy, Vizag, ASME's Advisory Council, Pipeline Systems Division and
Standing Conference of Public Enterprises (SCOPE). His vision is to develop a gas-based economy
in India with GAIL at the helm of the change.
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Shri Kavira] joined GAIL m 991, He 15 an Engineering
Ciraduate from MIT, Madras and has an MBA with specialization
in Marketing. He is an accomplished professional with around 30
vears of diverse experience in India’s natural gas sector, He has

closely witnessed the evolution of India’s gas market over thig

peniod.

Shri A Kaviraj
Dvirector
(DIN = 09230337)
fw.ef 07.07.2021)

Shri Kaviraj has been instrumnental in various policy level dialogues and market-oriented changes
in the gas sector involving several stakeholders, including producers, consumers, government and
gas transport/distribution companies. He has played an important role in creating a downstream
market for gas in the country while working with Power generators, fertiliser producers, City Gas

companies, ete.

He has played a crucial role in the growth of GAILs LNG business and successfully concluded
various tie-ups both for import of LNG as well as booking of re-gas capacity, He facilitated
commissioning of much awaited Dabhol Terminal in 2012 thereby creating access to markets in
Southern and Western Region. He headed GAIL's overseas subsidiary company in Singapore,
M/s.GAIL Global Singapore Pyt Ltd (GGSPL) and was successful in establishing GGSPL as an
international LNG Trading Arm of GAIL in Singapore with international focus.

He is currently working as Executive Director (ILNG & Shipping) in GAIL managing GAIL's
entire LNG portfolio and recently appointed as a Director on the Board of GAIL Global (UISA)
Inc and GAIL Global (USA) LNG LLC,
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Sh. Sashi Menon is & commerce graduate and an MBA with a
specialization in Finance. He joined as the Director of the

company on 28th April 2021,

He brings with him the rich experience spanning over three
decades in the Oil & Gas Sector ranging from heading the key

partfolios including pricing department, Marketing-Finance,

Shri Sashi Menon Business Development - Finance, Corporate Treasury, Investor

Director Relations, Management Accounting Cell, and Digital Initiatives
(DN - 09160448) . )
(wef 28.04.2021) in the Finance function.

He joined GAIL {Incha) Lomted i the vear 1992 as a Management Trainee and ever since he

has closely witnessed the evolution of India's gas sector,

He is designated as the Executive Director of GAIL (India) Limited since 2021, As a head of
the Finance & Accounts department of GAIL, his overall responsibility spans managing the
affuirs of corporate as well as of all the sites to ensure smooth functioning of the Department to
the satisfaction of internal and external stakeholders in peneral & with a special focus on various
key functions of F&A Department such as Corporate Treasury, Corporate Taxation, Central
Accounts, Digital Initiation Cell, embedded Ffunctions of Finance related to Business
Development, Marketing etc.

He is a member of many high/senior-level committees including Natural Gas Risk Price
Management. He has been involved with almost all finance initiatives of the group through its
growth journey in recent years. He led a company-wide digital transformation initiative in the
Finance & Accounts Department which resulted in many path-breaking digital initiatives in
GAIL, including the introduction of Robotic Process Automation in the Finance Function of
GAIL. He played an instrumental role in bringing many treasury initiatives which resulied in

huge savings in finance costs,
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Shri Vivek Vishwas Wathodkar has over 30 years of experience
in GAIL and GAIL Gas, during which period has worked in |
profiles, as wvaried as Operation and Mainienance, Project

Planning, Project execution, customer connectivity and heading

& City Gas Distribution unit. Between 1992 to 2000, he has

played key mle in construction, laying and commissioning of

large no. of gas consumers in Maharashtra,  Mainly associated

with pipeline construction of DUPL, DPPL, Dabhol Bengaluru,

Shri Vivek Wathodlar . e ) )
KEMBPL and prestigious CGD Project at Varansi,

Director
(DIN - 18486381)
e 06.07.2023)

He has completed all connectivities to Vilebhagad MIDC, Tarapur MIDC and other Industrial

corrdor pas consumers,

The key responsihility in this profile was to be in constant touch with customers to ensure
uninterrupled gas supplies to the customer and to ensure that the customer requirements in terms
of supply quality and quantity are catered 1o by GAIL. He was in-charge of GAIL Gas CGD
operations in Bengaluru since April, 2018 and is responsible for activities including marketing

of Domestic, Industrial and Commescial PNG.

CNG sales and Marketing, Project Planning, project execution, Network Operations and
maintenance and CNG operation and maintenance in the city of Bengaluru, He has headed the
team which achieved minimum work program targets for the fourth year since authorization of

Bengaluru GA.
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CA (Mrs.) Jyoti Dua - Qualified Chartered Accountant, from
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL) in 1988,
completed MBA(Finance) from Kamataka State University
(2014} & B.Com {Hons) from University of Delhi (1987), 1 am
awarded as "CA Professional Achiever- Woman" award from
ICATL in 2005, She joined GAIL (India) Ltd., a Central Public
Sector Undertaking (CPSU), in 1990 duning the initial years of

Smt. Jyoti Dua
Director GAIL's formation and have 32 years of expenence in Finance
(DIN - 069045502)
(wef. 09.05.2023) and Accounts.

She has handled many responsibilities which included the charge of Corporate Taxation, GAILL
{India} Ltd is India's flagship natural gas company integrating all aspects of the natural pas
value chain (including Exploration & Production Processing Transmission Distribution and
Marketing) and its related services, The company is an integrated energy company along the

natural gas value chain with global footprints,

She is currently working as Head of Internal Audit Department, consists of 25 officials

(including Technical and Commercial team), | em administratively reporting to Director
(Finance) of GAIL and functionally reporting to Auwdit Committee. I am responsible for giving

assurance to the board about internal control and risk management of the company.

She was on the position of Non-executive Director in GAIL Gas Limited, wholly owned
subsidiary of GAIL. | have been nominated as Member to Board of Governors (BOG) of The
Institute of Internal Auditors, Delhi Chapter (1A DC) & Advisor 1o the 1A DC Women's
Circle Committee.

Earlier, she also handled the responsibility of Chief Finance Officer (CFO) from April'2012 to
May'2017 of GAIL Gas Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of GAIL (Indiz) Ltd. and a highly
promising company incorporated to spearhead the city gas distribution in various parts of the

country. City Gas distribution 15 an upeoming business as the energy needs of industries are
increasing day by day. GATL Gas taken many initiatives to introduce PNG for households and

CNG for the transport sector (o address the rsing pollution levels.

i__—__a
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OTHER BOARD MEMBERS
(During FY 2022-23)

Shri R K Singhal Shri A K Tripathi
(DN — O092303580) {DIN — 08331893)
07072021 rill 29.06.2022 OLO72022 6ll 04.05.2023

St Mallnd Mallotra Shri K K Chatiwal
(DIN - O8734265) (DIN - 0E234672)
13042020 il 04.05. 2023 09.03.2023 TILL 03.07.2023
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STATUTORY COMMITTEES
AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Shri Sashi Menon, Chairman

2. Shri A Kavirgj
3. Smt. Jyoti Dua

Smi Nelind Mafhoira, Member upto 04,05, 2022

CSR COMMITTEE

1. Shri Sashi Menon, Chairman
2. Shri Vivek Wathodkar
3, Smt Jvoti Dua

Shri A K Tripathi & See. Nolind Malhotra, Member upie 04.05,2022
Sfiri K K Chatiwal, Member upto 03.06.2023

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
1. Shri A Kaviraj, Chairman
2. Shri Sashi Menon
3. Smt. Jyoti Dua

Sme, Nalini Malhotra, Member upto 04,08, 2022
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OTHER INFORMATION
STATUTORY AUDITOR

M/s Suresh Surana & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants
3rd floor, A wing, Technopolis Knowledge Park, Mahakali Caves Road,
' Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400003
Ph.: 0226108 5535/ 6671 1100
Mo 99670 05405

Email -1D : bipin lad{@ss-associates.com

COST AUDITOR

M/s. Mani & Co., Cost Accountants

Ashoka Building, 111, Southem Avenue, Kolkata - 7000209,
West Bengal.

Ph. : 033-24648710

Moh: +91 9831025610

Email -11 ; dinesh.s@manico.in

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Aparwal 5. & Associates, Company Secretaries
-427, 2nd Floor, Ramphal Chowle,

Palam Exin, Sector 7, Dwarka, New Delhi-1 19075
Landlime; 011-45052182

Website: www sachinararwal.in

Email -ID : sachini@mcompanylawworld.com
INTERNAL AUDITOR

N5, Bandyopadhyaya Bhaunik & Co, Cost Accountants
B-123, Chitta Ranjan 'ark, New Delhi-110001%

Ph: 011-40587177 , 9810538385 / 8287827749

Email -1D : bbheo, | 994 (@ gmail.com

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LIMITED
F-65, Okhla Industrial Area

Phase — [, New Delhi— 10 020

Ph: (011-41406149/50/51/52

Fax: 0] 14170988 |

Website: www. mcsregi sirars. cotn

Email-id: admini@mcsregisirars. com

_#'
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KONKAN LNG LIMITED
(Sulrsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited)
Registered Office: 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, B.K. Puram, New Delhi — 110066
CIN: U1 100DL201SPLC288147, Website: vwww bonkagning.in, E-mail: nidhigolaidigail co.in

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 8% Annual General Meeting of the members of Konkan LNG
Limited will be held on Thursday, 21" September, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered
Office, GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, RK. Puram, New Delhi-110066, to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the andited Financial Statements for the Financial Year
ended 31" March, 2023, Board's Report, Independent Auditor's Report amd the
comments thereupon of Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C8&AG) and o pass the
following resolution &s an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT audited Financial Statements for the [nancial year ended
31" March, 2023; Board’s Report; Independent Auditors’ Report and the comments
thereon of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are hereby received,
considered and adopied,™

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shn A Kavirs), who retires by mtation, and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and to pass the following resolution as an

Ovdinary Resolufion!

“RESOLVED THAT Shri A Kavirsj (DIN- 09230337) be and is hereby re-appointed as
a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.™

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider, and if thought ft tw pass the following resolutions as an Owdinary
Resolutionis):

3. To appoint Shri Vivek Vishwas Wathodkar (DIN 08486382) as a Director of the
Company:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuani o the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder,
Shrei Vivek Vishwas Wathodkar (DIN 0B4B6382) who was nomunated ag a Direcior by
GAIL (India) Linited and appoimnted as an Addibional Director by the Board of Directors

/
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of the Company w.et 06.07.2023, be and 8 hereby appointed a8 a Director of the
Company liable to retire by rotation

4. Ratification of remuncration of cost anditors of the Company;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, {including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment therecf, for the time
being m force), the renmnerstion payvable to the Cost Awditor(z) appoinied by the Board
of Directors of the Company o conduct the audit of cost records of the units of the
Company for the Financial Year 2022-23, amounting to Bs, 1,45,20005 plus applicabls
taxes and out of pocket expenses cle. be and 18 hereby ratified and confirmed ™

By order of the Board of Direclors

Sds-

(Nidhi Gola)

Company Secretary
Dhate: 14.08.2023
Place: New Delhl
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NOTES:

|. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY FORM
DULY COMPLETED SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING (PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED
HEREWITH),

Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can
act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company caming voting nghts, A
member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company camrying
voting rights may appoint 8 single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or member, During the period beginning 24 hours before
the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conchision
of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxy(ies) lodged at any
time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days
of notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Company,

2. The following is annexed with the Notice:

i} Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
ithe Act) read with Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and approved as such by
Government of India in respect of the Special Business is annexed with the
notice,

i) Information perining o the Director(s) proposed for appointment as per
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings 1gsued by the ICST i also [ommng
part of Explapatory Statement. For the purpose of determinabon of the
Committee positions, Membership/Chairmanship 15 reckoned considenng
Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee only pertaining to
Companies incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013,

3. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Additional Director(s) of the
Company are not liable to retire by rotation. Further as per the Article of Association
{ADA) of the Company, Chairman of the Company is not liable to retire by mation.

4. Documents referred in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement thereto,
are open for imspection by Members, at Registered Office of the Company during
office hours e between 11:00 am. and 1:00 p.m., on all working days, except
Saturday(s)Sunday{s) Holiday(s) and other Holidays declared in the Company, till
the date of AGM.

_;
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5. Corporate members intending to send their authorzed representative(s) to attend the
meeting are required to send a duly centified copy of the Board ResolutionPower of
Attorney authorizing thewr representative o attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting &s stipulated in Section 113 of the Act,

6. Based on disclosures received from concemed Director(s), they are infer-se nol
related to each other.

7. As per the provisions of the Compamies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Company may give notice et
through elecironic mode i.e. by e-mail as a text or as an attachment to e-mail or as a
notification providing electronic link. The Motice of the General Meeting etc. is haing
sent by elecironic mode to all the Members, whose email addresses are available with
the Company, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same.

Members who have not yet registered their e-mail id or who want to change their e-
mail id are requested to approach their respective DP (for electronic holding) or
Company (for physical holding), so as to receive all communications electronically
incleding annual report, notices, circulars, etc. senft by the Company from time fo
lime

B Purguant to Section 139(5) of the Compenies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a
Government Company or any other company owned or conmtrolled, directly or
indirectly, by the Central Government is appointed or re-appointed by the Comptraller
and Auditor Generl of India (C&AG) and in pursuant to the provisions of Section
142 of the Companies Act, 2013, their remunemation has to be fixed by the Company
in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General Meeting
may determine,

The Membery af the Company, in their 4% Annual Geweral Meeting held on
(03,00, 2009, authorized the Beard of Directors to fix the vemmneration af Shatutory
Auditors for the Financial Yem- 200 8- and onmwards from time fo time, Accordingly,
the Board of Directors in its 54% Board Meeting held on 12V September, 2022 fixed
gudit fee of Rs. 700,000/~ (GET, TADA and out of pocket expenses extra as per
actuals) for the Financial Year 2022-23,

9. Route Map to the venne of the Annual General Meeting is enclosed.
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EXPLANAT NT PURSUANT _TO 02_OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL
MEETINGS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF
INDIA (ICSI)

(TEM NG, 2

Shri A Kaviraj (39 Years) joined GAIL in 1991, He is an Engineering Graduate from MIT,
Madras and has an MBA with specialization in Marketing. He is an accomplished
professional with around 30 years of diverse experience in India’s natural gas sector. He has
closely witnessed the evolution of India’s gas market over this period.

Shri Kaviraj has been instrumentsl in various policy level dinlopues snd market-oriented
changes in the gas sector involving several stakeholders, including producers, consumers,
povernment and gas transport/distribution companies. He has played an important mle in
creating a downstream market for gas in the country while working with Power generators,
fertilizer producers, City Gas companics, ctc.

He has played a crucial role in the growth of GAIL's LNG business and successfully
concluded various tie-ups both for import of LMNG as well as booking of re-gas capacity. He
tacilitated commussioning of much awaited Dabhol Terminal in 2013 thereby creating access
to markets in Southern and Westerm Region. He hesded GAIL's overseas subsidiary company
in Singapore, M/'s.GAIL Global Singapore Pyt Lid (GGSPL) and was successful in
establishing GOSPL as an international LNG Trading Arm of GAIL in Singapore with
mtermnational focus,

Shiri A Kavimj Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri A Kaviraj holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee(s) of the
following other Companies:

,:; Name of the Company Name of the Committee | Position held
d v

1 | GAIL Global (LISA) Inc =

2 | GAIL Global (USA) LNG LLC = =

Details of Board meeting(s) atended during the year form part of the Board's Report.

Shn A Kaviraj is interested in this resolution 1o the extent of his appointment as a director.
Mo other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel andfor their relatives, isfare interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed (o be concerned
or mnterested 10 the proposed resolution to the extent of their sharcholding in the Company, if
any,

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing
his candidature as a Director of the Company.

—#
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The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s} as set out in the
accompanied MNotice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NOL 3

Shri Vivek Vishwas Wathodkar (58 Years) has over 30 years ol experience in GAIL and
GAIL Gas, during which period has worked in profiles, as vared as Opemtion and
Maintenance, Project Planning, Project execution, customer connectivity and heading a City
Gas Distribution unit. Between 1992 to 2000, he bas played key role in construction, laying
and commissioning of large no, of gas consumers in Maharashira.

Mainly associated with pipeline construction of DUPL, DPPL, Dabhal Bengaluru, KEKMBPL
and prestigious CGD Project al Varansi, He has complated all connectivity to Vilebhagad
MIDC, Tarapur MIDC and other Industrial corridor gas consumers. The key responsibility in
this profile was to be in constant touch with cusiomers to ensure uninterrupied gas supphies o
the customer and to ensure that the customer requirements in terms of supply quality and
quantity are catered to by GAIL. He was in-charge of GAIL Gas CGD operations in
Bengaluru since April, 2018 and is responsible for activities meluding marketing of
Domestic, Industrial and Commercial PNG. CNG sales and Marketing, Project Planning,
project  execution, Network Opemtions and mamtenance and CNG operation and
maintenance in the city of Bengaluru. He has headed the team which achieved minimum
work program targets for the fourth year since authonzation of Benpaluru GA.

Shri Wathodkar holds Wil equity shares of the Company,

Shri Wathodkar holds the Directorship and Chaimanship/®embership of Committeeds) of
the following other Companies:

X
N,

— — - = H

Name af the Company Name of the Committee | Positiorn fefid

Details of Board mesting(s) attended during the year form part of the Board’s Repori.

Shri Wathodkar 1s interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a Director,
Mo other Drectors, Key Managerial Personnel andor their relatives, is‘are interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concemed
or interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, 1f
any.

The Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing
his candsdature as Director of the Company.

L ———————
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The Board of Direetors of the Company recommends the Resolution{s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEMNO. 4

The Boand of Directors of your Company approved the appomtment and remuneration of
Mz Mani & Co., Cost Accountants, New Delhi ns Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the
eost reeords of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23,

As per the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companics
{Aundit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remunemtion payable o the Cost Auditors is required
to be ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly, the Members are requested to
ratify the remuneration as approved by the Board, o the Cost Auditors during the financizl
wear 2022-23 for the services rendersd by them.

MNo Directors, Key Managenal Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or concerned,
financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed 1o be concerned or interested
in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.
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Dear Sharcholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, we are delighted to present the 3% Board's
Report of your Company, along with Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2022-23,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS -

Your Company has prepared Financial Statements that comply with the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) for the year ended 31* March, 2023.

The important financial highlights for the year 2022-23 are as under:
(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-12
Reverue from nﬁerﬁﬁnn:a 400,86 B68.94
Other Income 18.75 15.96
Total Revenue 41961 884.90
Operational Expenses M43 | 30324
Finance Cost 287.95 281,04 |
_E_!t:prcr:ialiﬁn and amortization EXPENSES 148,70 144.52
Reversal dﬂﬁtpﬁfmenl loss {122.30] {(55.00)
Total Expenses 599,18 674.10
(Loss) / Profil Before Tax (PBT) - (179.58) 210.80
Deferred Tax Charge!{ Credit) 268.69 (173,94
(Loss) Profit for the period (448.26) 384.70
Earning Per Equity Share 3
Basic {in Rs.) (5.45) 482
Diluted (in Rs.) (5.45) 3.86
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company is Bs, 5000 Crores divided mto 350 Crores equity
shares of Rs. 1 (V- each and 150 Crores Preference Shares of Rs. 10/~ each

Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs, 1139 Crores divided into 113.9 Equty Shares
of Rs. 10 each,

The Prefevence Share Capitad of the Company is Rs. 252 Crores comprises of 2520 Compulsory
Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares (CCCPS) of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.

ISSUE OF SHARES AND FIXED DEPOSITS

During Financial Year 2022-23, Your Company has issued and allotted 23,10,00,000 equity sharcs
of Rs. 10/- each and 10,00,00,000 cquity shares of Rs. 10/- each in the Month of December, 2022 and
March 2023 respectively pursuant to Rights issue of Equity Shares. Your Company has nol accepted
any fixed deposits during the financial year 2022-23 and, as such, no amount of principal or interest
was outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date.

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

In view of continuous losses, your Board of Directors did not propose transfer of any amount to
reserves, During the FY 2022-23, accumulated Josses increased to Rs (817.13) crores from Rs.
(368.88) Crores in FY 2021-22, The increase is due to current year Profit / (Loss) of Rs. (448.26)

LIOTES.

DIVIDEND

Your Board of Directors did not propose any dividend for FY 2022-23,

CREDIT RATING (Domestic Rating)

Your Company has been provided Domestic Credit Rating Stable AA- and Al+ for FY 2022-23
which has been retained from previous year. Credit Rating has been provided by CARE Ratings
Limited,

LNG PLANT OPERATIONS

Your Company owns and operate LNG re-gasification terminal having 5 MMTPA capacity at
Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Disit, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra,

Due to non-completion of Breakwater, LNG Terminal is able to receive LNG Cargoes only during
the non- monsoon peried (October-April). Completion of break water will enable your Company to
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receive LNG cargoes throughout the vear. Dunng the Financial Year 2022-23, LNG Terminal
received 19 LING cargoes in comparison to 37 LNG cargoes received during previous year.

BREAK WATER STATUS

Your Company  has
appointest GAIL s
Orwmner's Engineer
consultant. GAIL has in
turn appainted Engineers
India Limited (EIL) as
project manggement
consultant for complelion
of balance break water
work. Your Company has
awarded the contract for
Completion of Balance
Breakwater to Larsen &
Toubro Limited {L&T).

Work order to L&T was issued on 06.02.2020 and completion period as per the contract is 30
months, L&T mobilized equipment and manpower at Site and started work but dug to restrictions
in COVID-19 pandemic there is a lag between actual progress vis-a-vis planned progress. However,
your company is taking all the efforts to complete the project within the timelires. The construction
of breakwater is expected to be completed by end of March 2024,

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE & ASSOCIATES

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND CORPORATE GUARANTEES

Your Company had neither made any invesiment nor given any loans or guarantees as covered under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of businesa.
IT ADVANCEMENTS

Your Company has undertaken several new IT initiatives to simplify processes and adopt user-
friendly IT applications,
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Your company has Board spproved [T policy. The IT policy provides necessary management
commitment and guidance for establishing streamlined and mobust [T processes, practices and
struciures. Cyber Security is a major threat to [T infrastructure and its Lmchioning, Your cempany
completed the Cyber Security audit through CERT-in Empaneled Auwdiling organization. Audit
recommendation implemented to make 1T system more robust against cyber-attack

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT (HSE)

Your Company belicves that safety of its workforce and all its stakeholders is of entical imporiance
to its fumctioning and suecess, It has incorporated all the necessary measures to promote the highest
level of Safety, Health, Environment and loss control in all areas of its business.

Various measures and best practices have been put in place to avoid injuries accidents or any other
antoward incident. Your Company is committed to promote globally comparable levels of HSE
management in the areas of its business. A number of initiatives were teken to ensure the safety of
both people and eguipment.

Your Company promotes good health among workers and provides a positive, safe and healthy
environment for employees. Several initiatives have been taken to ensure a work-lifc balance for its
erviplovees thus keeping them loval and committed to the Company.

Your Company 15 complying
with all relevant statwlory
rules and regulations
incloding PNGRB regulations
on  safety, oecupational
health, and environment in
order to achieve utmost safety
in all is working in the
business achivities,

Your company has been
awarded Gold award for
excellence i indusirial
disaster nsk management by
FICCI-GILZ

DEVELOPMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Your Company lays a strong emphasis on deploying the best talent across all its business functions,

Your Company, in association with GAIL Training Institute (GTI), organizes systematic and
structured training programs for capability building across all levels within the organization
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Your Company also realizes that it 1s critical to develop and enhance the capability and competence
of its senior level executives, in order to prepare them for future leadership positions. As 4 step in this
direction, the Company, in association with GAIL Training Institute, undertook Sentor Management
Development Centre (SMDC) exercise as part of the Leadership Development Program.

HUNMAN CAPITAL

Your Company is a subsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited and except three emplovees, all employess
are on secondment from GAIL,

Az on March 31, 2023, the total employees of the Company stood at 59 including 3 employees on the
rolls of the Company, out of which 1 7% belonged 1o SC, 14% (0 ST and 27% te OBC. No physically
challenged category employvees was on secondment/ ralls of the Company.

VIGILANCE

In pursuance of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) of
the parent Company, GAIL (India) Limited oversees the vigilance functions of your Company.

OFFICTIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company is continuously making efforts to propagale the use of the official language of the
Union. All official email 1Ds are in Hindi and English. Employees are encouraged to communicate
in Hineda,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have occurred
since 31st March, 2023 till the date of this report.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal or unethical behavior, The Company has a Vigil mechanism / Whistle hlower
policy under which the eimployees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations.
During the vear under review, no complaint was received from Whistle Blower.

FRALUD PREVENTION POLICY

The Fraud Prevention Policy has been formulated and implemented. During the year under review,
there was no instance of frand reported.
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SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKFPLACE

Your Company has in place a robust Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, The Intemal Complaints
Commitiee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 with respect to FY 2022-23 is as under:

a) | Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the financial year NIL
b) | Number of complaints filed during the financial year NIL
¢} | Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year NIL
d) | Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year NIL

PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES)

The Government of India has notified a Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
{MSEz), Order 2012 and its amendments. Your company has complied with all the requirement is
respect of MSES

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTT)

In order to promote transparency and accountability, an appropriate mechanism has been set up across
the Company in line with the provisions of Right to Information Act, 2005.Your Company has
nominated 01 Central Public Information Officer (CP1O) & 01 Assistant Central Public Information
Officer (ACPICY), 01 Appellate Authority, to provide information to citizens under the provisions of
the RTI Act, 2003,

Section 4(1)(b) of the RT1 Act, 2005 stipulates about the obligation of Public Authorities about the
information which should be disclosed by every Public Authority on a suo-motu or proactive basis,
Section 4(2) and Section 4{3) of the RTI Aet, 2005 preseribes the method of dissemination of this
information. Accordingly, keeping in view the purpose of suo-motu disclosures under Section 4, your
Company’s RT1 Cell has hosted a dedicated page on KLL's website, through which a large amount
of information in the public domain on u proaciive basis is placed. This is being done to make the
functioning more transparent and reduce the need for Gling individual RT1 applications. the same may
be accessed at https:/‘konkunlng in/rii/

For FY 2022-23, RTI Cell has a 100% disposal rate in respect of RTL Applications. During FY 2022-
23, 05 RTI applications were received and disposed-of within the prescribed time schedule as per the
provisions of the RTT Act.
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) AND DIRECTORS

During the period following Directors and Key Managenial Personnel (KMP) were appointed and
continuing on the Board of your Company:

# Shri Tony Mathew as the Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. 30.04.2022
#  Smt. Jyoti Dua as GAIL Lender Nominee Director w,e.f. (9,05.2023
¥ Shri Vivek Vishwas Wathodkar as GATL Nominee Director w.e. £, (6.07.2023

During the period, the following were ceased o be Director{s) and KMP of your Company:

NAME DESIGNATION TENURE
Shri Anil Verma Chief Executive Officer 30.06.2021 till 30.04.2022 |
Shri R K Singhal GAIL Nominee Director 07.07.2021 till 29.06.2022 |
Smi. Nalim Malhotra GAIL Lender Nominee Directar 13.04.2020 i1 04052023
Shri A K Tripathi GAIL Nominee Director 01.07.2022 till 04.05.2023 |
Shri K K Chatiwal GAIL Nominee Director (9.05.2023 till 03.07.2023

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by outgoing
Chairman, Directors and KMP during their association with your Company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

As per notification dated 5 June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, Government Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of section 134(3%p)
of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to performance evaluation of Board and its Committees.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending March 31, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation

relating to material departures;

b} The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financaal vear and of
the profit and loss of the Company for that period:
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¢] The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

dy The Directors had prepared the anmual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant to the requirements of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the
finencial year ending 31st March, 2023.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In terms of clause 7.5 of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the detailed Management
Discussion and Analysis forms part of this report as Annexure- A.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that pood corporate governance is critical in establishing a positive
organizational culture which is evident by the virtues of responsibility, accountability, consistency,
faimess and transparency it follows towards its stekeholders. Accordingly, a report on Corporate
Governance forms part of this report at Annexure-B.

The details of the meetings of the Board, Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and
remuneration etc., and other matters, form part of the report on Corporate Governance.

Mo significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or tribunals impacting the
poing concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company’s compliance with
respect to conditions enumerated in the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. The Certificate
forms part of this report &t Annexure- C.

AUDITOR(S)

v Statutory Anditor
WM/s Suresh Surana & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, was appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2022-23, as the Statutory
Auditor of your Company.
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Motes on Financial Statement referred to in the Auditor” Report is sell-explanatory and does
not require any further comments. There are no qualifications by the statutory Auditor on the
Financial Statements of your Company for the FY 2022-23,

Review and comments of CAG, if any, on the Company’s Financial Statements forms part of
Financial Statements.

¥ Internal Auditor
Your Company has appointed M's Bandyopadhyaya Bhaumik & Co., Cost Accountants, New
Delhs as internal auditor of the Company for FY 2022-23,

¥ Cost Auditor
Your Company has appointed M/'s. Mani & Co., Cost Accountants, New Delhi as Cost Auditor
for Financial Year 2022-23, Your Company is maintaining cost records as specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule B{5){ix} of the Companies { Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2015,

¥ Secretarial Auditor
Your Company has appointed M/s Agarwal 8. & Associates, as secretarial Auditor for FY
2022-23, Secretarial Audit Report confirming compliance to the applicable provisions of the
Compames Act, 2013, DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance and other applicable laws,
forms part of this Report ol Annexure- D,

The observation made by Secretarial Auwditor and Company’s responsé to the observations 13
as under: -

Observation No. I- Nen-compliance of Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 &
Clagse 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3 and 3. 1.4 of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governanece
with respect to Composition of Board of DNrectors - Company did not have aptimum
combination af Functional, Nominee and independeni Director on the Board of the
Company during the period under review

Company’s Response: Konkan LNG Limited being CPSE, appoiniment/nomination of
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company is done by Government of India
(Gr). KLL s taking up with MoP&ENG, GOI for appolntment of reguisite number of
non-executive Divector

Observation No. 2- Non-compliance of Section 177, 178 af the Companies Act, 2013
and Clause 4.1.1, 4.1.2 and 5.1 af the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance with
regard to composition of Awdit Commirtee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committer during the period under review,
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Company's Response: Due to the non-appointment of requisite number of Independent
Directors, the provision related to composition of Independent Divectors in Audit
Commitice & Remuneration Commitice could not be complied.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO -

As per tequirement of Section 134 (3m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3(2) of the
Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, details of conservation of energy and technology absorption and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo forms part of this report at Anmexure- E,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

As per requiremnent of Section 134 (3)(h) of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as
referred in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-2 forms part of
this report at Annexare-F,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company finmly believes that the commitment towards playing a defining role in the
development of its stalicholders extends to uplifting lives of the marginalised segments of the society,
living in and around its areas of operation. The principles of Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R)
are deeply imbibed in your company’s corporate culture, Company has constituted CSR Committes
of the Board.

During the year 2022-23, out of approved Limit of 2.1.17 Crores for CSR expenditure, KLL has
incurred an expenditure of 2.0.05 Crores and unspent amount of .1,10 Crores has been transferred
into a separate Bank Account and Rs.0.02 Crores shall be transferred to the Fund as specified in
Schedule V11 of Companies Act. Annual Report on CSR activities as required under Rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 notified on 22™
January 2021 read with section 134(3) and 135(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed at Anmexure-
(r.

Your Company’s CSR Policy is also available on Company website at htips//konkanlng.in/our-
business‘#policies

ANNUAL RETURN

Annual Return 15 hosted on your Company's website at hitps:/konkanlng in/
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Date: 14.08.2023

S

(M V Iyer)

Chairman

IMIN: OR19817R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

A. Global Energy Sector

The energy sector has fraversed through 2 tumultuous phase in FY 2022-23. While the global
energy market was already facing supply constrainl owing to faster than expected economic
recovery Trom COVID-19, the geopolitical confliet along with ofher factors, have stirred further
unpcertginties around energy supply, price volatility and triggered significant peaks in energy
prices.

The global gas prices were turbulent in 2021, with prices spiking ot the start and the end of the
year, Gas prices continued to rise during the early part of 2022, driven by the geopolitical conflict.
The uncertainty regarding Russian gas exports to Europe pushed European prices to new recond
highs. All the gas indices such as JKM, TTF, HH ete. has witnessed price volatility during 2022
with prices softening during last quarter of FY 2023,

HH Price (S/MMBTL)
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TTF Price (5/MMBTU]
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The Crude oil prices increased during the first half of the year mainly because of supply concerns
due to cngoing peopolitical eonflict. The prices generally decreased in the later half as concerns
about reduced demand due to possible economic recession. Further, the severe COVID-19
coptainment measures in China also contributed to lower global petroleum demand leading to
decrease m prices.

ICE Brent Price ($/Barrel)

The recent discussions on the Global energy policies have focused on the significance of
decarbonization and the transition towards net zero poals, The events in the past year especially in
the energy sector have set a reminder for all the stakebolder that (he cncrgy transition shouwld take
in to account all the three connponents of a balanced energy equation i.e. secunty, affordability and
sugtainability. The success of an enduning energy transition should address all the above elements

Post COP-26 (Conference of the Parties), Governments across the globe are working towards
tackling climate change with focus on implementing varous low-carbon energy systems like
renewables, electric vehicles. blue and green hydrogen projects, Carbon Caplure Utilization &
Storage (CCUS) ete. As per BP outlook on World Energy 2023, the future of global energy will
be dominated by four major trends: dechning role for hydrocaibons, rapid expansion in
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renewables, increasing electritication, and growing use of low-carbon hydrogen. The Rencwables
will expand rapidly offsetting the declining role of fossil fuels which is underpinned by the
continuing electrification of the energy system. The decarbonization of the energy system will also
be supported by the growing use of low-carbon hydrogen in hard-to-abate industries. Natural Gas
being the cleanest fossil fuel will continue to play an important role in enerpy transition acting as
bridging fuel. Natural Gas can meet growing demand for clean, affordable energy with limited
deployment of capital and significant impact on emissions.

B. Global Gas Sector

The last year has been a challenging phase for the global natural gas market. The peopolitical crisis
put an unprecedented supply pressure thereby trigpering a global energy crisis. Russia’s gas
pipefine cuts including disruption in the Nord Stream pipeline also had implications for pas
consumers beyond Europe leading to record high spot prices. In spite of this, the majority of
Evrapean countnes were able to fill their gas inventory well above the required level, supported
by & combination of policy measures, record inflow of liguefied natural gas (LNG) and a sharp
drop in consumption.

Global natural gas prices have remained very volatile in FY2022-23 and have seen large rise and
falls. The market volatility was strong in the first half mainly driven by the dynamics in the
European markets. As per the latest world bank report, the European gas price now has fallen more
than 70% after reaching an all-time high in Auvgust 2022 and in the United States, prices have
dropped to an 18-month low, a stark turnaround from last year, In Japan, the benchmark reached
an all-time high in September 2022.' Unseasonably warm weather, improved energy efficiency,
and behavioral changes in gas consumption were the main contributors for the decline.,

The natural gas crisis triggered by peopolitical conflict last year has led to a series of market
adjustments, LNG trade undertook a directional shift in 2022 as EU demand for LNG surged to
replace Russian pipeline imports and amidst high European prices, global LNG trade were
redirected to Europe. The increased LNG procurement by Europe led to market tightening and
demand destruction in various importing nations especially developing Asian countries. This event
has impacted the LNG contracting behaviors,” with comeback of traditional features like longer-
duration contracts.

The geopolitical conflicts in Ukraine, reduction of gas supplies to European Union countries and
disruption of the Nord Stream pipeline have led to a dramatic reduction in Russian pipeline gas
expotts, EL already 1s working on plans to reduce its dependency on Russian gas and under such
scenario, the resumption of gas supply between Gazprom and key European importers scems
highly unlikely. However, Russia will like to play a crucial role in global gas markets, Under the
prevailing market dynamics, Russia will sim to increase gas sales to non-European countries

Iiigleg-and-lows-n
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through varous options such as: mncrease gas sales through pipehne to Asia (Power Siberia | &
2}, increase liguefied natural gas (LNG) exports, Increase domestic use and Export through
intermediaries {e.g., Turkey).

As per IEA Gas Market Report Q2-2023, Global gas demand is expected 10 remain flat in 2023,
with higher demand coming from Asia Pacific region. The Asian gas demand is projected to
increase by 1%, with China and India as the main drivers.

C. India Energy Sector

As one of the fastest growing economics of the World, India is also witnessing robust growth in
the energy consumption supported by increase in energy access, urbanization and increasing
income levels. India is the world's third-largest energy consuming country and all the leading
international agencies like |IEA and BP are predicting sustained further growth in the cnergy
consumption over the next two decades.

As per BP Statistical Review of World Energy — 2022, India's total primary energy consumption
increased by 10% from 2020 level o 992 BCM in 2021, The combined share of energy
consumption from oil, gas and coal stood at 30% (Coal- 56.7%, Oil- 26.5%, Gas - 6.3%).
Renewables, Hydroelectric and nuclear contributed for the other 10%, Further, the Natural gas
consumption inereased to 62 BCM (a 3 % increase). However, the share of natural gas in primary
energy decreased from 6.8% to 6.3% on account of increase in the overall energy basket.

The cater to increasing energy demand in the country, India will need to embrace all forms of
energy i.e. both fossil fuels and low-carbon fuel, India’s economic growth is closely related to 115
energy demand, therefore, the need for oil and pas is projected o grow further, thereby making
the sector quite conducive for investment. India’s medium-term outlook for Natural Gas
consumption remains strong due to rising infrastructure and supportive environment policies.

India is also on a path of diversification of its energy basket by investing in natural gas, renewable
energy, bio fuel sectors, hydrogen etc. Government has brought various policy measures to
promote investment in infrastructure, increase share of natural gas in the primary energy mix and
liberalizing policies to boost domestic production of hydrocarbon. Further, the wider adoption of
electric vehicles and affordable storage technologies are going to transform the energy landscape
in times to come,

D. India Gas Sector Developments

With a view of development of a Natural Gas Grid, projects are being undertaken to connect every
part of the country. The development of natural gas infrastructure like National Gas Grid (NGG),
development of CGD GAs across the country, Gas discoveries of gas in the East Coast, ramping
up the production activities, gives positive signals to the gas market. With the supporting policies
and initiatives, Gol is paving the journey towards Gas Based Economy.
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Al the India Energy Week held at Bengalwru during 6-8 Feb, 2023, the Hon'ble Pnme Minister
underlined the role of the energy sector in setting the direction of future of the 21 st century world.
He guided on the sirategy for the energy sector under four major verticals which are mereasing
domestic exploration & production, diversifying the supply, expanding fuels like biotuel, ethanol,
compressed biogas & solar and de-carbonization via electnic vehicles and hydrogen, The Hon'ble
Prime Minister also emphasized that the government is working on mission mode to increase the
consumption of natural gas in the energy mix from 6% to 15% by 2030 where all the needed
infrastructure will be provided under “One Nation One Gnd’,

On the regulatory front, there have been several mitiatives undertaken by the Govemment,
Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas (MoP&NG), Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board
(PNGRB), for furthenng the wse of gas in India and building a robust gas-based economy. FNGRB
has amended “Determination of Natural Gas Pipeline Tanff Regulations™ to incorporate the
regulations pertaining to Unified Tanff for natural gas pipehnes with & mission of “One Nation,
Ome Girid and One tadff™, The reform will specially benefit the consumers located in the far-flung
areas where currently the additive tanft 15 apphicable and facihitate development of gas markets
and vision of government 1o increase the gas utilization in the country.

The Gol has alse announced new natural gas pricing regime based on the recommendations of
Kirit Parikh Commiltee, The new pricing system will announce prices monthly and link them
to 1094 of the international price of the Indian crude basket.

India's energy map comprises of seven key drivers which has been steering India’s energy vision
[or a clean and sustainable energy mix. The 7 key drivers include targets such as moving towards
Gas Based Economy, cleaner use of fossil fuels, increase of bio-fuels, setting up of 500 GW of
Renewable Energy by the year 2030, use of EV7s to help in decarbonization goal, explore emerging
fiels like hydrogen and spreading digital innovation across all energy systems.

Matural Gas Consumption Trend (MMSCMD)
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Data Depicting Consumption of Natural Gas Across Various Sectors (%4 wise)

Sector 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Fertilizer 28.52 31.70 294 33.05
City Gas Distribution 19.26 16.40 19,8 2049
Power 19,61 19.30 16.5 13.89
Refinery 13.78 14.10 8.6 b6
Petrochemicals 6.31 5.50 47 134
Others 12.52 13 .0 | 2258

(Souree-PPAC)

It can be clearly seen from the table that there is a shift in the consumption pattern among the top
three anchor consumers, while fertilizer industry continues to be the major consumer of Natural
Gas, CGD Sector has now surpassed the Power Sector to become the second largest consumer of
Matural Gas.

India’s gas consumption has declined by 4.5% in FY 2023 on account of high gas prices. The high
gas prices impacted the pas consumption in power sector (down 19.7% y-0-¥), refining (down
26.4% y-o-v), petrochemicals sector (down 31.6% y-0-v) while demand in CGD sector remained
broadly flat. While the consumption in the fertilizer sepment saw modest expansion, Tt was nid
enough to compensate for the declines in the more price-sensitive market.

India is planning & network of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) fueling stations along its 6,00{-km-
long golden quadrilateral highways, a move that would encourage thousands of truckers to switch
to the cleaner fuel from polluting diesel.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

The LNG terminal a1 Dabhol was an integrated unit of RGPPL. The LNG business was demerged
from RGPPL in Feb 2018, to form a new company viz., Konkan LNG Private Limited (KLPL), In
the vear 2020, your company changed its status from Private Limited to Public Limited and was
renamed as Konkan LNG Limited and thereafier became a subsidiary of GAIL{India} Limited,

Your Company now owns and operates the Dabhol LNG Import Terminal along with
Regasification facility. LNG Carries/Ships are unloaded into large LNG Storage Tanks bult
onshore through a dedicated Port/letty. The LNG in these storage tanks is further re-gasified in the
Be-gasification plant.. built on-shore. The Re-gasified LNG (R-LNG) 15 sent to cross-country
natural gas pipeline passing by the terminal (Debhol-Bangalore-Panvel Pipeline). The pipeline 15
owned and operated by GAITL, which distributes the R-LNG (o vanous customenrs.
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Presently GAIL{India) Ltd, is the sole client for your Company for both import of LNG and off-
take of R-LNG. Your Company charges GAIL, for unloading, storage and re-gasification of LNG,
which becomes the main source of income for your Company. These charges are often termed as
“regasification charges™, similar to other LNG import and regasification terminals in India.

Your Company’s LNG terminal is designed for & capacity of 5 MMTPA and to handle 80 LNG
Cargoes a year. However, presently, due to non-availability of the break water the terminal
operates at much lower capacities. Work is under progress to complete the construction of break-
water,

OUTLOOK

According [HS market assessment for India LNG outlook, India being a supply-constrained
market, the potential for strong LNG demand growth is robust. So far, India’s LNG demand is
buayed by relatively low-cost supply. Demand will largely be influenced by the outlook for
domestic production and by the momentum of emerging gas demand sectors like city pas. In the
early 20205, IHS Markit expects some production growth to moderate India’s LNG growth,
However, by the end of the decade Indian production should begin to decline creating a tremendous
opportunity for sustainable LNG demand growth.

As per BNEF's Global LNG Demand report, India's gas demand is likely to grow 4% per year on
average over 2021-25, reaching TOBem in 2025, excluding intemnal use and losses. City gas
demand will see the highest growth with the expansion of gas distnbubion networks, eonnecting
more households, vehicles and businesses to gas supply. Industry gas demand will rise as more
fertilizer plants (Matix, Gorakhpur, Barauni, Sindri and Ramagundam), refineries and other large
industrial users are connected to gas supply over 2021-25. LNG demand could reach 30.8m tons
by 2025, growing at 3% per year on average over 2021-25.

R-LNG Terminal of vour Company has the capacity 0 unload, store and re-gasify worth 5
MMTPA of LNG (Approximately, 80 LNG cargoes in a vear). However, in the absence breakwater
facilities, the terminal 15 currently in operation only during non-monsoon pertod thereby hmiting
its capacity to handle only 32 to 35 LNG cargoes in a year. Upon completion of breakwater, which
15 expected in March, 2024, the terminal would be in a position to operate at designed capacity of
5 MMTPA. Further, LNG Road Transportation- Truck Loading Facility is also being installed. It
is expected to be completed by August 2023, With the augmentation of this facility, the terminal
would be able to enter into the LNG-Road Transportation market and cnable GAIL to trade in
LMNG Road Transportation Sector in the Konkan Regon and beyond,

Your company even after demerger from RGPPL, was dependent on it for Electrcity and Heating
Source for LNG-regasification, Now, For Electnicity, your company has subscribed to Maharashtra
State Electricity Distribution Company (MSEDCL) for Electricity Supply and has successtully
installed and commissioned required infrastructure. Your company has commenced drawing
power from MSEDCL since 09.05.2022, Your company 18 further working on alternative sources
for electricity viz., purchase through open access as well as setting-up a captive power generation
plant.

Cn the Heat Sourcing front, sinee huge amounts of energy (in terms of heat) is required for LNG
Regasification, 11 15 still dependent on RGPPL for LNG Regagification.  Owang to RGPPL s ON
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& OFF operation due to their commercial viahility 1ssues, the guantity of heat available from
RGPPL 15 also very limited, Your Company is taking efforts to install its own system to draw heat
from atmaosphenc air (Ambient A Heater).

These projects are aimed at ending the technical dependency on RGPPL completely and become
self-sufficient. Further, the company is also taking-up technical and feasibility study to enhance
the terminal’s capacity to 15 MMTPA.

RISKS, CHALLENGES AND MITIGATION
Regulatory Hegime

The PNGRB was constituted under The Petroleum and Natural Gas Reguolatory Board Act, 2006,
The Act provides for the establishment of the Petroleum and Matural Gas Repulatory Board to
protect the interests of consumers and entities engaged in specified activities relating to petroleum,
petroleum products and natural gas and to promote competitive markets and for matters connected
therewith or incidental thereto.

Breakwater

In order to receive cargoes throughout the year, breakwater facilities were reguired to be
implemented.

The terminal was technically commissioned in January 2013 without breakwater facilitics and
COD was achieved on 22™ May, 2013. Due to non-availability of breakwater facility, the terminal
is not able to receive cargoes during the monsoon period for 5 months which hampers the operating
capacity of the Terminal.

Pregsently, LNG terminal is capable of handling around 2.0 MMTPA of LNG per year, Further, the
terrminal’s ability to run 5.0 M MTPA capacity would be possible once the construction of
breakwater 15 completed which is expected to be completed by end of March 2024,

Natural or Man-made Calamity Risk

Various risks are associated with gas transmission and distribution like blow out of terminal,
earthquake, tsunami, tervorist activities, ete.

These risks are being mitigated right from the designing stage of these projects and also duning
operations, However, such natural or man-made risks are emergent events and cannot be totally
eliminated. If such an event occurs, it will incur significant liabilities for your Company. However,
your company has fully insured its assets to such ADG risks,

Risk Management Framework
The Risk Management Policy and Procedures, has been framed during June, 2018, Procedure to

protect and add value to the erganization and its stakeholders with the objective o establish a risk
intelligence framework {or objectively managing expected risk exposures by the decision makers
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in compliance to prevailing statutory regulations so as to maintain financial stability of your
Company. The risks are evaluated, quantified & prioritized and mitigation plans are reviewed &
momitored at varioos stages by the Senior Management of the company,

Risk Management Framework is constantly updated for new and emerging nisks emanabng from
business expansion and interests, The risks are evaluated, quantified &prioritized and mitigation
plans are reviewed & monitored at various stages,

In the changing business scenario, business risk and their mitigation plans are re-assessed on
regular basis, Major risks identified are as under:

o Delay in Construction of Breakwater Project
» Unavailability of independent heating system to provide the heal required for LNG
regasification

Identified risks have been deeply examined and the required mitigating measures' safeguards have
heen initiated’ implemented. Your company endeavors to pro-actively initiate measures towards
maintaining financially stable business operations,

Competition
KELL is already facing stiff competition from already established LNG Terminals viz., Dahej,
Kochi, Mundra, Hazira etc. Further, many new players are in the process of setting up LNG

terminals — land based and / or FSRUsz at various locations in the Country. [NG terminals at
Entore, Dhamara and Jaigarh have been commissioned and/or likely to be commissioned shortly.

SEGMENT-WISE OR FPRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE [/ FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2022-23, LNG Terminal received 1% LNG cargoes.

Financial Performance
(% in crore)
Particulars FY 2022- | FY 2021- Change
e 23 22 Increasel (Decrease)
| Revenue from Operations 400,86 368,94 - -53.87% |
| Profit Before Tax -179.58 210.80 -185.19%
Profit Afler Tax 448 26 184.70 -216.524%

————
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s Financial Parameter

(¥ in crore)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

Capex 264 87 146.82

Reserves and Surplus -817.13 -36H.88

Met worth 373.87 o112

Total Loans outstanding 3.813.07 | - 3.813.07

= Ratio Analysis

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

Debi—Equity ratio__ 664 5.52
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (times) [ 0.47 07
Interest Coverage Fatio {fimes) 038 1.75
Return to Met Worth (PAT/Net Worth) (%) -7a8.11 | 55.66
Return on Capital Employved (PBIT/Capital 247 | | .92
Employed) (%) - S\
Debtors Tumover (Net Credit Sales {12, Net 2.40 4.23
Sales)Average Trade Receivables) = = ——
Inventory Tumover (Cost of Goods Sold/ (.21 0.67
Average [nventory) ]
Current Ratio (Current Assets’ Cument 3.89 4.67
Liabilities)
Operating Profit Margin [(EBIT — Other lncome) 22.36 54.77
/ Met Sales] (%a)
Met Profit Margin [Profit afier Tax (PAT) / Net -1.12 0.44
Sales] (Ye)

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL

CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

Your Company i3 keenly aware of its responsibilities towsrds the environment. Pollution conirol
and other environment protection norms are being complied with, Your Company 15 not
discharging any effluent. The aspects of conservalion of technology and foreign exchange and the
development of renewable energy are taken care of adequately.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has developed Internal Control System in its vanous business processes,
commensurate with size & nature of business to help achieve its objectives,
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The Company’s internal control system ensures efficiency, reliability, completeness of accounting
records and timely preparation of reliable financial and management information. Intemnal
fnancial controls framework for various business processes is in place and reviewsd continuously
by the management. In addition, it also ensures compliance of all applicable laws and regulations,
pptimum utilization and safeguard of the Company’s assets.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company’s Industrial Relations climate remained congenial and constructive, There were no
Man Days or Man Hours lost on account of any sort of industrial conflictunrest.

Your Company has a focus on building capabilities and developing competencies of its employees.
As on March 31, 2023, the total employees of the Company stood at 59 including 3 employeas on
the rolls of the Company,

Your Company continues to focus on various developments initiatives to synergize individual
development and organizational growth. Your Company understands that human capital is
essential to strategic performance. Bringing human capital into the mainstream of business,
decision-making means an efficient allocation of human resources. This, n tum, contnbutes
towards higher skill levels, increased productivity, and greater innovation.

There was no strike or lock-out during the year under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company &% a socially responsible Corporate understands and acknowledges iis
responsibilities towerds the communities, the environment and all other stakeholders involved in
the process. CSR function at your Company aims to promote social good and integrate economic,
environmental and social objectives with the company’s operations and growth.

Your Company has complied with DPE guidelines regarding spending on identified Thematic
Areas, i.e. Health & Nutrition.

ACCOLADES

Your company has been awarded Gold award for excellence in indusirial disaster nsk management
by FICCI-GLZ.

CONCLUSION

For India, the question is how to navigate these energy challenges and balance the requirements of
increasing energy consumption per capita, while keeping an eve on the carbon emissions, which
will increase with energy production and consumption. LNG is a lower carbon alternative to other
mare polluting liquid fuels and allows for diversification in energy supply sources, especially in
terms of less dependence on oil. Right now, the LNG market is in a structural surplus and this will
benefit LNG importers like India, which have cost sensitive markets, In this surplus market, India
will have to relock &t s LNG import strategy and see if LNG spot price can become a viable
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alternative to oil linked pricing as seen in term LNG supply contracts. The recent record high prices
seen during the first two months of 2021, were a waming that the LNG spot market and the price
assessment markers are not very liquid and can be subject to extreme price swings, which will play
havoo with the commercial viability of term supply contracts.

The better solution will be that, till the spot market becomes more liguid contracting a porttolio of
LNG sale agreements of varying terms and price indexabions is a better option. There can be hybrid
pricing formulas in a contract, which is a mix of vaning weightages for oil, gas and LNG spot
pricing, or alternatively, there can be a portfolio of individual LNG sale contracts with single fuel
linkages to oil or a gas hub, which are then comngled and sold to downstream buyers, with price
being a volume weighted average of different pricing formulas. Importers of LNG in India can
also look to other countries for guidance on pricing issues. One example is an LNG deal signed
between Shell and Tokyo Gas in 2019, It was a long-term LNG supply deal in which coal-linked
indexation is used partly for the pricing of LNG and is the first of its kind in the LNG market.
Looking at the evolving contractual terms and requirement of matching them with local demand
and pricing preference, is something that now can be done in the current market scenario, which
wias not possible in the past,

On the global stage, the Covid pandemic has severely impacted the global energy industry in terms
of loss in demand, but also has raised concerns about the pollution caused by fossil fuels and the
resulting health problems, During COVID, the lockdowns implemented by various governments,
caused pollution to fall substantislly. Industrializing countries in Asia like Chine and India, which
are facing high levels of air pollution in major cities, saw firsthand improvement in air guality and
other environmental indicators, like water quality. As clean air and water are vital for public health,
the call for adopting clean energy sources like renewablés and hydrogen have incressed.
Renewables is an old story and over time it is petting cheaper, but the intermittency of power
supply from renewables will remain an issue and that will require building backup power sources
like battery backup, which iz not going to be available in a large scale for some time.

The only viable option will be gas-based power, which can be run as peaking power to address the
issue of intermittency due to gas-based power plants short start-up and shutdown time, While,
hydrogen can be used for a large number for industrial and locomotion applications like heavy
trucks for long distance journeys and may be even be used in shipping and airplanes in the distant
future. The main issue with hydrogen is the carbon foot print of hydrogen production. As of now
hydrogen is produced from fossil fuels like natural gas and coal, The method which leads 1o the
least carbon emissions is using renewable power and carrying out electrolysis of water to produce
hydrogen and oxygen will be a by-product. This process is currently not used at an industrigl level,
Though this process will have zero carbon emissions, but it is significantly more expensive than
uging fossil fuels. More research and development in required to make this process more
economically viable.

As hydrogen and renewahles are emerging as competitors to fossil fuel, the question 15 what the
future of gas in the energy market is. Gas has been seen as a bridging fuel for the transition from
the fossil fuel-based energy systein to a renewable energy low carbon emission system. Hydrogen
as a fuel will take a long time to develop but it is a potential future fuel and the 21st-century
solutions it can offer in contributing to clean energy transitions, Meanwhile, renewables are
currently in the process of growing rapidly. However, for renewable power generation, & power
hackup svstem will be required for which gas is suited. As for vehicles, pussenger car market wall
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most probably be dominated in the far future by a mix of electric and Compressed Natural Gas
{CNG) vehicles,

However, for long distance heavy vehicles, LNG seems to be a better option, as it gives longer
range than CNG and does not face the technological constraint of long recharging time and lower
range of electric vehicles. Though the world wants o decarbonize rapidly post covid and switch
to renewables and clectric power for locomotion, the reality is that fossil fuels will remain magor

contributors to the global energy system, but will face a gradual decliming share in energy
consumption. In the meanwhile, cleaner fossil fuels like natural gas and LNG will be required to
minimize the carbon foot print and support this transition, which is expected to take a few decades.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Board's Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the
Company’s objectives, strategies, projections and estimates, expectations, etc. may be “forward
looking statements” and progressive within the meaning of the applicable faws and regulations.
By their nature, forward-looking statements reguire your Company fo make assumptions and
are subfect te inherent visks and uncertaintfes. Forward looking statements which invelve a
number of underlying identified / non-identified rishs and uncertaintles that could cause actual
restlts to differ materially from the expectations. Critical factors that could influence the
Company's operations include global and domestic demand and supply conditions, changes in
Cravernmeni regulations’tax laws, economic developments within the country and factors such
as fifigation and industrial relations. Since the factors underlying these assumptions are subject
e change over time, the extimates on which they are based, are alse likely to change accerdingly.
These forward-looking siatements represent only your Company's current intentions, beliefs
and expectations. Your Company assumes no obligation to revise or updare any forward-looking
statement, whether ay a result of new information, future events, or otherwise, Readers arve
cantioned not to place undue reliance on the forward-lnoking statemenix.
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1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance

Your Company adheres to good corporate practices and emphasizes on
commitment o values and ethical business conduet, It believes in adopting the
best practices laid down in different statutes and goes bevond adherence of
statutory framework to bring transparency, accountability and equity m all
tacets of its operations. Your Company's philosophy of Corporate Governance
is 1o ensure transparency in all its operations and enhance stakeholder value
within the framework of laws and regulations:

Im 118 commitment to practice strong govemance principles, your Company is
guided by the followmg core principles of corporate governanoe:

1. To build robust internal conirol processes & systems for enhancing
accountability and responsibility.

2. To ensure fransparency and high degree of disclosure and adequate control
syshem.

3. To ensure that the decision-making process 15 systematic and rational.
4, To ensure that the employees of the Company subscribe to the corporate

values and apply them in therr conduct,

The Board of your Company constantly endeavours to set goals and targets
aligned to the Company's vision and mission.

%, Board of Directors

i. Composition of the Board

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors, which formulates
strategies, policies and reviews its performance periodically. As per the
Articles of Association, the number of Directors shall not be less than 3 and
not more than 15,

As on March 31, 2023, there were 5 (Five) Directors on the Board. The
composition and attendance record of the Company's Board of Directors
w.r.L. Board Meeting during the Financial Year are as follows:
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Name and Designation of | No. of Board | Attendance | Directorships held in
the Director Meetings at Last other Companies
attended Annual
during the General
Tenure “'EI‘-'““E
I= — ———————  —arg
Non-Executive Director B
Shri M V Iyer T out of 7 No Peblic Co. -6
Chairman Body Corporite - 2
(w.e.f. 20.01.2022)
' Shri Sashi Menon 7 out of 7 Yes Body Comporate - |
Darector
(w.ef 28.04.2021)
Shri A Kaviraj Goutaf7 |  Yes Nil
Director
(w.ef 07.07.2021)
Shri A K Tripathi Joutof7 |  Yes Nil
Direclor
(072022 = (M4.013.2041)
Ms. Nalini Malhotra & out of 7 Yes Nil
Direcior
(13042020 - (04.05. 2023}
Nates:
o During the financial year 2022-23, o T dnnwal Geperal Meeting of the
7 (Severr) Boord meetings were held Cenmpeny was held on 20009, 2022
. Brief  resume of  direciors o FVideo conferencing  focilitey  was
appointed! reappointed af the forthcoming  provided by the Company to fucilifate
AGHM is given in the Notice af AGM irectors at other locations e participate

in Hoard/Committee meetings.
o Based on disclosures received from the concerned Director(s)!

I Nowe af the Director(s) on the Board held Directorship in move than 20 (fweaty)
eomipanies ax presevibed under the Companies Aef, 2013,

2 Nore of the Director(s) on the Board is a member of move than N (ten)
Committees or Chafrman of more than 5 (fivel Committees across olf the
Companiex in which hedshe is o Director. Membershin/Chairmanship in o
Committee is reckoved periaining o Awdll Commiitee and  Stakeholders
felationshp Commilfee,

3. Nore of the non-executive Divectars hold any Equity Shares af the Campany.
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ii. Independent Directors

Presently, there are no Independent Directors on the Board of your
Company. Your Company is a Govemment Company under the
administrative controd of the Ministry of Petroleum & WNatural CGas
(MoP&NG), Independent Directors are appointednominated by the
Government of India (Gol). Your Company 15 following up with its
Administrative Mmistry (MoP&NG) Government of India for appointment
of requisite no. of Independent Directors on its Board,

iii. Woman Director

During FY 2022-23, one Woman Director was present on the Board of the
Company.

iv. Details of Board Meetings

The meetings of the Board of Directors are generally held at the Company's
registered office situated at New Delhi. Video- conferencing facility is also
provided to facilitate Directors at other locations to participate in Board/
Committee Mestimpgs.

During the FY 2023-23, 7 (Seven) meetings of the Board were held and the
gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days, the details of
which are as below:

L. | 29.04.2022
| 10.06,2022
I 25.07.2022

4 | 12.09,2022

5. | 21.10.2022

6 | 24.01.2023
7 | atoaae |

3, Committees of the Board

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance Structure of the
Company and have been constituted to deal with specific areas. Formulation of
Sub Committees of the Board is one way of managing the work of the Board,
thereby strengthening the Board Govemance role.  All decisions and
recommendation of the Committees are placed before the Board for its
information and approval. The approved minutes are circulated to the members
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of the Committes and to the concemed Department for implementation of its
decisions. Further Minutes of the Committees are placed in its next meeting for
its noting and in the meeting of the Board for information,

Presently there are 3 (Three) Committees of the Board viz. Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee.

Details of the Committees are as follows:
i AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The term of reference of Audit Commuttee is as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs, as applicable, and as amended from
time to time including approval of the Related Party Transactions,
granting of ommibus approval and laying down the criteria for omnibus
approval and to review the Related Party Transactions on yearly basis,
approval for  allotment of shares, to dispose of and allot eny shares
which remain un-subscribed or un-alloted wpon sech ferms and
conditions and in such manner as it may think proper and expedient and
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things deemed necessary for
issuancs [ allotment of the shares, prmting of new share certificates, if
any, settling any question or doubt that may arise with regard to or in
relation to the issue or allotment of shares, evaluation of internal
financial controls.

Composition

As om 31% March, 2023, Audit Committes comprised of Shn Sashi
Menon as the Chairperson and Shri A Kaviraj & Smt. Nalini Malhotra as
Members.

Meeting & Other Details
Dunng the FY 2022-23, 6 (51x) meetings of the Aodit Committee were
held during the Financial Y ear.

Date of Audit Committee

Meeting(s)

1 20.04.2022
2. 10,046, 2022
3 25.07.2023
4

12.09.2022

_#
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21.10.2022
6. 24.01.2023

| 1n

i REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the committee is to nter alia is to deliberate
and decide on PRP pool and policy of distribution of Performance
Related Pay (PRP) to employees. Furlher role of Remuneration
Committee is as per the DPE guidelines as amended from time to time,

Composition
As on 31* March, 2023 Remuneration Committee comprised of Shn A
Kavira) as the Chairman and Smt, Nalini Malhotra & Shn Sashi Menon
a5 Members.

Meeting & Other Details
During the FY 2022-23, no meeting of Remuneration Commiltee

Meeting was held.

fi. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Committee 15 to inter alin formulate and
recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibality Policy
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company
in arcas or subject, specified in Schedule VII; recommend the amount of
expenditure to be incurred on the activities and to monitor the CSR
Policy of the company from time to time.

Composition

As on 31" March, 2023, CSE Committee comprised of Shri A K
Tripathi, as the Chairman and Smit. Nalini Malhotra & Shri Sashi Menon
as Members,

Meeting & Other Details

During the FY 2022-23, one CSR Committee Meeting was held on
21.10.2022.

______a
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4. Remuneration of Directors

All Key Managerial Personnel are nominated by GAIL (India) Limited
{(GAIL) and paid remuneration, perks and benefits as are generally applicable to
the employees of GAIL.

The Part-time Director(s) nominated by Promoters, MSEB/ GoM eic. who are
in regular employment in any organization does not receive any remuneration
from the Company.

5. General Body Meetings

Forthcoming AGM: Date. Time and Yenue

The 8" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is scheduled on
Thursday, 21% September, 2023 at 11:00 A.M at the Registered Office of the
Company situated st GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R. K. Puram,
New Delhi-1 10066,

Location and Time of the Last AGMs

The location, time and details of the special resolutions passed during last three
AGMs are as follows:

Year 202021 | 2021-22 2022-23
AGM 6" ™o &
Date and 16 September, 2021 | 20% September, 2022 | 21" September, 2023
Time at 10:30 AM. At 10:30 A M. at 11:00 AM.
Venue GAIL Bhawan, 16, GAIL Bhawan, 16, GAIL Bhawan, 16,

Bhikaiji Cama Place, | Bhikaiji Cama Place, | Bhikaiji Cama Place,
New Delhi-1 10066 New Delhi-110066 MNew Delhi-1 10066

Special No item warranted the | No item warranted | No item warranted the
Resolution | Special resolution. | the Special resolution. | Special resolution.
Passed

6. Training of Board Members

As the Board Members are the Nominees of Promoters’ Lenders/ MSEB.
Hence, they are being imparted training by their parent organisation, However,

_——a
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presentations/ information are furnished by senior executives/professionals/
consultants on business-related issues during the Board/Committes meetings as
and when required

7. Meaus of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report
and General Meetings. Annual Report containing inter-alia Standalone Audited
Financial Statements, Aunditors’ Report, Directors’ Report, Management
Digcussion and Analysis, Corporate Governance Report is circulated to the
members and others entitled thereto.

In terms of the Green initiative launched by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
o allow service of documents to the members through electronic mode, the
Company is sending various communications’ documents like Annual Report,
Motice of AGM, through e-mail to sharcholders.

8. Disclosures

4. The Company has prepared disclosures in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind-AS). For the period up to and including the
year ended 31* March 2023, the Company has prepared its Financial
Statements in accordance with accounting standards notified wnder
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Stendards) Rules, 2015, as amended. Accordingly, the
Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind-AS
applicable for the period ended 31¥ March 2023, together with the
comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31" March 2022, as
described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

During the year, there have been no material significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the

Company at large.

b. The Company has filed report on Corporate Govermnance in specified
format(s) within the stipulated time to MoP&NG/ DPE.

¢. The Company has implemented Whistle Blower (Vigil Mechanism)
Policy wherein employees are free to report any improper activity
resulting in violations of laws, rules, repulations or code of conduct by
any of the employees, to the competent authority, The policy is available
at the website ol the Company.

/
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d. During the year under review, no Presidential Directives have been
received by your Company.

e, During the Financial Year 2022-23, there was no instance, where the
Board had not accepted the recommendation{s) of any committee of the
Board which s mandatorily required.

f.  No item of expenditure has been debited in the books of account, which
are gl for the purposes of the business or expenses which are personal in

nature.
g The administrative and office expenses were 0.6126 % of the total
expenses in FY 2022-23 as against 0.3397 %in the FY 2021-22,
h.  Applicable Secretarial Standards as issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries (ICSI) on Meetings of Board of Directors and on General
Meetings are duly complied.
0.
Name of Shareholder Number of % of holding] % of |
Equity Shares = as per paid- | holding as
up Equity | per paid-up
Share Share
Capital Capital
(Equity +
| | CCCPS)
GAIL (India) Ltd * 1,064,94]1,284 03.50 04,68
Shri Jitendra Gupta Jt. With GAIL | 0.00 0.00
Shri Mahesh Kumar Aparwal Jt. With (.00 (.00
|
73 | S S : sl
Shri Chinmoy Mondal Jt. With GATL | 0.00 0.00
Shri A Sivabharti Jt. With GAIL | 0.0 ﬂ!}[i
Ms. Preeti Aggarwal Jt. With GAIL 1 (0. 003 .00
MSEB Holding Co. Lid. 74,055,220 650 532
o L138996509 |  100.00  100.00

% Holds -;?Eﬁ.ﬂi?ﬁmfﬂmpufsm Convertible Cunmulative Frﬁﬁrﬂwe Shares

(CCCPS) of Rs, 10/ each fully paid up,

L ————
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10. Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity
As on 31® March, 2023, your Company has 7 sharcholders vut of which 5

shareholders hold shares in physical form and GAIL and MSEB are holding
shares in DEMAT maode.

ISIN of your Company’s for fully paid-up equity shares ts INEDOLTO1016.
ISIN of Fully paid-up Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares
(CCCPS) is INEOOLTO3020.

Corporate Tdentification Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the
Minisiry of Corporate Afmirs (MCA)is LI11 100DL2015PLC2B8147,

Sharcholders may approach to Registrar & Share Transter Agent (R&TA) of
the Company at:

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
Unit; Konkan LNG Limited
F—65, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-1, New Delhi - 110020

Phone; 91-11-4140614050/51/52
Fax:  91-11-41709881
Website: www.mcaregstrars, com
E-mail: admin{iimusregistrars, cain
11. of P Terminal:
Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Maharashira.
12, Compliance te
The Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, confirming

compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under
DPE Guidelines on Corporate Govemnance for CPSE forms part of Director’s

Report.

L —————————



RW, B-427, 2" Floor, Palam Extn., Ramphal Chawk,
AGARWAL S, & ASSOCIATES Sector 7, Dwarka, Mew Delhi-110075
Company Secretaries Emall id: asacs2022@gmall.com

Phane: 011-45052182

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOWVERMAMNCE

The Members,

Kankan LMG Limived,

16, Bhikad)l Cama Place, R K. Puram,
Maw Delhi - 110066

1. We have examinad the comphance of conditions of Corporate Governance by KDMEAN LMGE LIBMITED
(CIN: W111000L2015PLC2A814 7] far the year endad 318t March, 2023, a8 prescribad in the Guidelinas
on Corparate Governance for Ceatral Public Sactor Enterpnsas (OPSEs) 1ssuad by Department of Public
Entarprizes (DFE), Government of Indiz.

2. The comgliance of conditions of Corporate Governance s the responsibility of the managarment af the
Company, Dur examination has been limited to review of procedures and implementations thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the complisnce of the conditions of Corporate Gowernance as
stipulated in the aid Regulations and guidalines, it s netther an audic nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Campany,

3. In our opinion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us and
based on the representations made by the Management, the company did not comply the claese 311,
3.01.3, 313 314 411 422 and 5.1 of DPE Guldalines on Corporate Governance for CRSES ragarding
appolntment of requisite numbars of indepandent Rirectors and constivution of Audit Committae and
Ramuneration Commitbee,

4. W further state that such compliance |s neither an assureance as to the futore viabillty of the Company
nor the efflcency or effectivensss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Comgany

For Aganwal 5. & Assoclatas,
Company Sacretanas,

i£81 Unigue Code: P2003 0DEQ49100
Peer Review Cert. Mo 30362021

Degitriy g by

Anjaliizm.

Tl Hai s
Cs Anjali
Pariner
ACS Mo 65334
C.P No.: 26496
UDIN; ADGSIIERIOL56882

Diate: 24.06.2023
Placa: Mew Delkl

—————— e e
IC5H Unfque Code : P2Z003DECIILO0 MSME Udyog Aadhaar Number: DLIOEDO0S584
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AEARWAL S‘ & AESDHATES Sector ¥, Dwarka, New Delhi-L10075
Company Secretaries Emall id: asacs2022 @amail.com
Phone: 011-45052182

Form Mo, MRE-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year ended 31"March, 2023

{Pursuant to Section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,
KOMEAN LNG LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by KONKAN LNG LIMITED [hereinafter called the Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted In a manner that provided us & reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts)statutory comphiances and oxpressing our cpinion thereon.

Based an our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fiked and
other records maintained by the Company and also the Information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized represantatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
repart that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit pericd covering the fnancial year
ended on 31% March, 2023 complied with the statutery provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
mianner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and athers records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2023 according to the
provisions of:

li] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thersunder;

{il} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ["SCRA") and the rules made thereunder; -
Mot Applicable

gl The Depaositories Act 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framad thereunder:

fiv}  Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Imvestment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable

(¥}  The following Regulations and Guldalines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act’}:-Not Applicable

—_— .
ICS! Unigue Code : P2O03DEDSI100 MEME Udyeg Aadhoar Number; DLIGECOOESES
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{a} "he Securities and Fuckange Board of Incia (Substsnilsl Arguesiticn of Shares and
Takeoyors] Kegulat om, 2012

{b) She Seovnbies and Ewchamge Bowrd of India [Problpition of Insider Trading:
Rrgulalons, 20015!

{cl ine %Securities anc ExcFange Board of Inda {izsue of Capitsl ard Disclecure
Requirar entsl Regulations, 2021;

|d) Te Securizies snd Exchange Raard of India (Regictrars to an lssue and 3hare Transsar
Mgantsh Regulatiors, 1993 regarding the Companias Act and drabipg with glient:

[e] T1e Securilies and Fechange Board ef [adia (1550¢ and .isting of Mon-Corvertiole
Aecuritles) Kegulasicrs, 2031

[fI The Securitles and Sacvange Board of Incla iShare Based Empoyee Renchis)
Regelatinns, 2014,

(@] Ihe Securities ard Dxcwange Board of India [Delistfing of Equity Shares) Regu 'Btiors,
2021 and

(b} Thr Securilics a~d E4change Board of Incia |Buyback of Securines) Regulaticns, 2018,

w1 Compllances) processes) sys=ems unller othe” appliranle Laws to the Company are seing
weerifieq] on the basis ot random sarmpling and 2s per compiarca ceet ficatr Subm:tted to
tke Boarc.

e have aiso exsninec complianos with Lhe applicahle clauses of the b lowing:
[i' secrrear al Standards issued oy the [wtbute of Cormpa vy Secratarizs of ndio.

(fi] The Lishing Agrasment- Mot Applic bl
(ie! BPL Guicelines on Corparate Gavernanee of CPSE.

During the penod under reviey, b Company has complicd with & o provisless of the Act. Rules,
Rropulapiors, Guicelings, Standards, ¢be, mentipned above, subject to falowing abservatlons:

fbsersatlon Mo-1

Mon-compilatoe 9f Sectlon 185{5) of the Cornpandas Arnf, 3015 & Clause 3.1, 1.2 3.1 % coq? 31 daf
the BEC Guisehnes on Corporete Sovernarte with resoert to Composition of Baeed af Dirertors -
Compalty Gid not Have aptimum comiingtion of Faachional, Nominde ond inoeaenogdl Lirectar on the
Bogrd of the Company dusing the gepion vniar revizw,

Observalion Mo, -

Wan-complicace of Sectinn 1.0/, 108 of :e Componies Auk, A013 end Clause 4.0.1 A5 2 ond 5.0 of the
DPE Guideiinag on Corporote Govcrbotes 44th regerd to comoceition of Audh Comanttee anif
Waminndice & fantnenarion Commithor dunerg Dhe ot iod vnder reviesy,

we further report that te Boged of Zlrectors of the Cornpary i fonsututed as per the provision of
Coampanies Azt, 2013 and DPE Quldelnwes. &5 or 31" Marth 2023 the Boae eorstituted with Nor-

Paga 2o d



Executive Nierctors anly. The changes in the comaogluoe ef the Bnacd of Oirectoss that teok place
durlng the pesiod unde- review were careled aut in comg lorce with the provizlone of the Acl

arherally, adegaate nctice i given o Al directors to schedute the Board Meselings, dapeada amd
detailed nates on agerda were s2°k at legst seven days in acvance, and g wyslem exIs1s for seeking
and onta nng further infarwal an and glarll cations on the agenda ivwems kefére the meeting ard far
mean ngul participation al the mesting. Majority decision is carrivd Wrough while the dissenting
members’ vicws, oy, ore capured and recorded as part of the miputes.

We furthet repart that there 3-e adeguale silems ang processes in the company commensurabe
witlh e ize and aperatlens ot tne company to manitare and ensure carephiance with gpplicable lZwe,

rules, regulatinns and guidel nas,

We further report that caring the qudit pepgd, thers were no spacific avarts ol ong havlng & ma nr
rearing on the Company's aalrs in pursyance of the above refornesd K,

For Agarwal 5, & Associates,
Compary Mecetares,

IC51 Unigue Code: PROO30EI&5100
Fapr Beview Cert. da.. 3026,/2023

¥l slgren
A : |*_L,-, anzali
nJa Itr.:::.zuﬂ.uf.zq
145 -y
4 Anjafl

Pariner

ACE Mo, B5330

C.F No. ;X619

OGN ARGSASHEMN0I86TS1

Date; - 24.06.2073
Place: New Oelhi

FPapz 3 c° 4



*AnneNare i

Tir,
The Metmbers,
KON AN LG LIMITED.

Q- repork of ewen dateis fo be read along 'wilth this ‘etter.

1 Maint=nance af sec-esar =7l recoris is the responsilility of The managernens af the Company.
Clar Resacns bl'ity s 10 eaprese am cpinion on these tecretaral recorde, bazed on owr
inspecticn of records pred aced oefore us for Aadit.

2. We have fellowed the audis practices and procezzes 35 wEere approprialte bo obiteis reasonaola
assaranca about the correctnecs of twe cuatents of Lthe secretaria recorde. The verification
wac done on sl adasis G0 enzure Lhal correet Tacts are reflecied in wec-etadial redonds, We
beliews that the precestas and practices, we followed provide J ressorab’e Lasis [0r pr
cpialon.

3, wWe have not verified the correctness and apprepnateress of Anencial records ard Bagks of
accnants of the Company and our repom i orof Lowvering  observatlonsfoorimerts)
weakresses already pointed cuwt oy the otk er Augdtors.

q. wWherevar required, we have ablained the Management reprasentation abrout the compliance
of lawss, rules and rege lation and haspaning of event: st

5. The Compliance of the provsions of corpu-ake and olber applicable Liws, rules, regulalions,
standards o5 the rospons bl by of managemens, Qur exanmnaticn was limted to the
wierifleabran of procedures on fesk bas-3 and to give our ooimien whether Lempany has proper
Board-processes and Cempliance-mechaniswin place or nat.

f. 1he secretarial Audit Heport is neithar an assarance :5 to future viablity o° the Compay or
of the efficecy or effectiveness with which the manzgement has conducted the affai-s of the
Corpany.

For Agarwal 8. B Associates,
Compeny Secritarics.

TS Unigue Code; PZO0SDEQGH 190
Porr Betvapr DrD. b, ATRERS 74073

Daatalyagne: o

Anjalic.c.

17515 -053T
LS Anjall
Partner
ACS Mo :e5330

C.F N, 126196

Dater -24 .06, H123
Place: Maw Dalbi

Fape 4 o143
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co N _OF ENERGY
FOREI ANGE EARNINGS
THE CO CT, 2013 READ
RULES, 2014

(a) Conservation of energy

INVUAL REPORT 2022-23

Annexure [

Y ABSORPTION A
S PER SECTION 134(}) OF
ANLIES (ACCOUNTS)

{i) the steps taken or hl-l—[:liiti on
conservation of energy

_Installation of 864 LED lights

completed.

. Installation of 1 energy efficient

motor completed.

. Installation of Encrgy Meters for

better monitoring  of
consumption.

energy

the steps taken by the company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy

(i)

(i1} | the capital investment on euerﬁ:.r1' -
conservation equipment

_Solar Power: Budget provision for

1MW Solar Power.

. Roof top Solar Power Project

included in upcoming Emergency
Control Center for 15 KW,

. 5ea Water is being used to derive |

process heat for LNG Regasification |
in the absence of traditional exhaust |
heat of power generation. '

(b) Technology absorption

{1} the eforts made towards

technology absorption

. Use of

. Pressure  Swing -:ﬂi-i:umrptin:m (PSA)

Technology based Nitrogen
Generation System was installed.

. Use of Online Platforms for vanous

meetings

Intrinsically  Safe  (IS)
Handheld Mohile Phones in Plan
Ared.

. Portable Sewage Water Treatment

Plant (STF).

. Emergency Shutdown System (ESD)

for Ship Berthing Area upgraded

/
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(i)

6,

T

Installation of Encrgy Meters at
various Major Energy Consuming
Machineries.

Public Announcement (PA) System

upgradation

the benefits derived like product
Improvement, cost reduction,
product development or import
substitution

. P5SA  Nitrogen Plani:

IS Camersd Mobile Phone in Plant:

. 5TP: Sclf-sufficiency, better control

. ESD System Upgradation for Ship

. Energy Meters: Installation of encrgy

Energy
Efficient System, Dependency on
Road Tankers reduced drastically
there by reducing carbon foot print,
Old / Obsolete and highly ineflicient
membrane-hased system was
scrapped.

. Online Platforms for Meetings:

Reduction in Local and Outstation
Travel there by reducing carbon foot

prints.

Reduced risk of fire / explosion,
improved response limings for trouble
shootings, reduced paper work earlier
regquired for photography inside plant.

on waste disposal.

Berthing: Improved reliability and
reduced false actuation.

meters on major energy consumers has
enhanced close monitoring  and
improved  decision making on
optimization.

. PA System: Upgradation to newer

version has enabled integration with |
EPBAX (Intercom) System. This will
enalle users 1o make announcements
using intercom tlelephones as well,
This will lead to faster responses fo
emergency situations.

L —————
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(ELL)

in case of imported technology
{imported during the last three
vears reckoned from the beginning
af the financial year)-

() the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully
ahsorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereol

(iv)

the expenditure incurred on
Research and Development

{¢) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

(i) Activities rclating to exports; initintives taken to increase exports;
development of new export markets for products and services; and export

plans:
Not Applicable
(i) Total foreign exchange earned and used
§ (Rs in crore)
~ Particulars 2022-23 .
Foreign Exchange Earnings : |
Foreign Exchange Outgo 3.0165 4|
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Form Mo, AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014)

_Em_uuhﬂlﬂmmmﬂ_ntﬂmmarmﬂﬂmwu eatered into by the

iz ] in_ sub-section (1% of section 188 of
iﬂc mlu arm’s lenpth transactions under third provi

|. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis
KLL has not entered into any contract or arrangement or iransaction with its related parties
which 13 not at arm's length basis during financial year 2022-23.

2. Details of material contracts or arvangement or transactions at arm’s length basis
A Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship -
GATL (India) Limited (GAIL)- Holding Company.

b. Nature of confracts‘arrangements/transactions -
Providing re-gasification services to GAIL, salary and other benefits of GAIL
emplovees on secondment basis, services a3 Owners Engineer, Leasing of Property
by GAIL to KLL, Loan taken from GAIL ete.

¢. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions
Master Re-gasification Agreement signed with GAIL on 13.03.2019 and duration of
the contract is 19 years.

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions incleding the value, if
any:
KLL provided re-gasification services to GAIL, payment of salary to GAIL employees on
deputation, Services as Owners Engineer, Leasing of Property by GAIL to KLL eic.
Transaction value for FY 2022-23 is Rs, 433.06 ¢rores,

Total Loan amount (ICL] and ICL2) Rs. 3813.07 Cr is payable to GAIL by KLL. Total
interest up oo 31032023 is amounting o Bs. §85.64 crores,

{Inferesi Paid for ICL [ is Rs. 608, 5 crores and Acorued intevest incurred for ICL 2 is Ry,
277 48 croves fIncludes TS paid R 2564 cromes, J),

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any - Master Re-gasification was approved b‘_'.-' tha
Board 1 its meeting held on 15.01.2019, however, approval of the Board as per provision
of seotion 18B8(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 was not required a5 contract was cntorod
into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

f. Amount paid as advances, if any - NIL

For and on behalf of the Board

24/

Date: 14.08.2023 (M V Iver)
Place: Mew Delhi Chairman
DIN: DB19817TE

f
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CSR ACTIVITIES 20622-23
1. BRIEF OUTLINE OF CSR POLICY

KLL strive to be a leader in the Regasification industry by conducting business sustainably in a
socially and environmentally responsible manner. KLL affirm commitment to ¢enhatice the
quality of life of our workforce, (heir familics and the communities we operate in. We uphald
oiar commtment Lo serve and partnes o goverment in national building.

The objectives of KLL is to integrate business functions, goals and strategy with planned
development agenda and ensure an incrensed commitment at all levels in the organization and to
operate its business in an economically, socially & environmentally sustainable manner, while
recopnizing the interests of its stakeholders and to directly or through implementing agencies
take up programs that benefit the communities in & around the areas where the company operates
in India and over & period of time, in enhancing the quality of life especially the underprivileged,
and wherever possible, interact with identified NGOs and augment their efforts m this direction
for overall well-being of the local populace and also to generate, throwgh its CSR inthiatives, a
community goodwill for KLL and help reinforce a positive & socially responsible image w KLL

05 B COTPOrEie entity.

2. COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE
in compliance with the provisions of Section 133(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, as on

31.02.2023 the CSR Committee of the Board comprises of

sl Name of Director | Designation/ | Namber of meetings of Number of

No. | Mature of CSR Committee held | meetings of CSR |
Directorship during the year Committee |

attended during
. | the year

01, | Shn A K Tripathi® | Chainman I i

02. | Shri Sashi Menon Member I 1

03, | Smt Nalini Member I 1

Malhotra* Il

®Shri 4 K Tripathi and Sme. Nalini Mathotra Ceased to be a member(s) we f 04,05, 2023,
* Shei K K Chatiwal was alvo a member of o Committee for a period from (9,05 2023 6l

03.07.2023

As an 30.06.2023, CSR Committee Comprises of Shri Saski Menon ax the Chalrperson and
Shei Fivel Vichwas Wathodkar and Smi. Tyori Dug ax Members,

Provide the web-link where composition of C3R Committee, CSR Policy and UsR
Projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the company.

e

(i) Web-link of Composition of CSR  Committee: lifipsy//konkaning. in'about-
ysFquonim-and-constiution-of -committes

{ii}  Web-link of CSE Policy: hitps.// anlng in/our-business/#

(iil)  Web-link of CSR projects approved by the Board: hitps:/konkaning.in/csr’

/
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4. Provide the details of impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 8§ of the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules
2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursnance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required
for set off for the financial year, if any
Mot Applicable

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) : Bs. 58,64 Crores

7. {a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
Rs 1.17 Crores

(b} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial vears: NIL

fc) Amount reguired to be set off for the financial vear, if any: Nil

id) Total CSR obligation for the financial year {Ta+Th- Te) 1 Bs, 117 Crores

8. (=) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) - 1,12,40,000
Total  Amount [~ Amount transferred | Ameunt transferred to any fund specified
Spent for the | to Unspent CSR Aceount a8 |y dor Schedule VII as per second proviso to
Financial Year. per section 135(6). section 135(5)
(in Rs.) :
Name of
the
Apnoung, Date of Fund Anvount, Date of
transfer. transfer.
4, 60,000 11030,000 | 04" May 2023 Vet to Be 2. 10, 000% Vet fo Be
Transferred Transferred

Mote * within & months of closure of financial vear, the amount will be ransferred w the fund
specified in schedule VI

L ——————
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR"S REPORT
To the Members of Konkan LNG Limited

This revised Independent Auditor's Report i being issued in supersession of our earber Independent Auditor's
Raport dated 28 April 2023, at the instance of Compiroller & Auditor General (CRAG) of India. Tha revised
repont i being issued in view of certain modifications in Annexure "A" of Companies (Auditors Report) Order
2020, as pointed out by C&AG of India in our earfier report. Further, we confim that these changes do not
affect frue & fair view and our apinion as expressed earkier and also none of the figures have undergone any
change in the financial Statements of the Company as at 31 March 2023,

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Konkan LNG Limied (“the Company™,
which comprise the Balance Sheel as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (incuding Other
Compranensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended 31 March 2023 and rotes to the Ind AS finandal statements, including & summary of significant
acoounting pelicies and other explenatory information (hereinafter refamed o as *Ind AS financial statements®).

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acf) In the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standseds) Rules, 2015,
as amended, ("ind A5") and other accounting principles generslly accepled in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as al 31 March 2023, and s loss {including other comprehensive income), changes in aquity
and ils cash flows for the year endad on that data.

Basis for Opinion

We conductsd our auddt of Ind AS finencial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified undar saction 143(10) of the Act. Ouwr responsibilities under those Standards are furlber described in
the Auditor's Responsibillies for the Avdit of the ind AS financiad sisfements section of our repart. We ane
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics fssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountards of India (ICAL) togathar with the ethical requiremants that are relavant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial slatements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ather
athical regponsibilifies in accordance with these requirements and the ICA's Code of Ethics. Wa bedieve that
thia sl evidance wa have oblainad is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for owr opinion on the Ind
AS financigl statemeants.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attantion to Nata 52 to the Ind AS financial siatements, which describe the basis for recognition of
defarrad tax assats during the yaar ended 21 March 2023,

Cur conclusion i not medified in resped of the sbove malters

RAaglitied OMics
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Information Other than the Ind AS financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Direclors s respongibla for the other information. The other information comprises the
information induded in the Director's repart bul does nof include the Ind AS financial statements and our
auditar’s report therson.

Our opinian on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and wa do not express
ary foom of assurance conclusion hereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsbility = to read the other
information and, in doing =0, consider whather the other information is matenially inconsistent with tha Ind AS
financial stalameants or our knowledge obtaned dunng the course of our audit or otherwise appears o be
materially missizted.

If, basad on the work we have performed, we conclude that there BB a matarial misstalement of this othar
imfarmation, wa are required to report that fact We have rothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance for the Ind AS financial
staternents

Tha Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in seclion 134(5) of the Act with
regpect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial perfarmance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generaily accepted in India, inchuding the accounting stendards specified under section 133 of the
Act read with relevant Rulas isaued thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irmegulanfies; selection and application of
spproprigie accousting poficies; making ju:gments and estimates thal are reasonabls and prudent, and
design, Implementation and manlenance of adequate infemal financial confrols, that were opersting
effectively for ensuring the sccuracy and complatenass of the accounting records, mlmnt io the preparation
and prasaniation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fau'wa-.r.- and are frea from
material misstalement, whether dua o fraud or emor.

I preparing the Ind AS financal statements, the management is responsible for assessing the Company's
abiity to continue &s & going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters redated to going concern and using
the going concemn basis of accounting unless managameant sither Intends to liguidate the Company or o
cease operations, or has no realistic aliemative but 1o do so.

Those Board of Directors are alsa responsible for oversesing the company’s financial reporting procass
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Qur objectives ara to obtain reesonsble essurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as & whole
arg free from material misstatement, whelher dus to fraud or emor, and to issue an audior's report that
includes owr opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance but is not @ guarantea that an audit
conducted in accordance wih 5As will slways detect & malerial misstaterment whan it exists, Missiatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considersd material if individually or in ®e aggregate, they could
reasonably ba expecied to influence the ecoromic decisions of users taken on the basis of thess nd AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with S5As, we axercisa professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticiem througheut the sudit, We also

1) Identify and es5e3s the risks of material misstatement of the Ind A5 financial statements, whathe: due 1o
fraud or erar, dasign and perform audit proceduras responsive to those rsks, and obtain audit
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that is sufficiant and appropriate fo provide a basis for our opinion The sk of not detecting a matarial
misstatemant resulting from fraud iz higher than for one resulting from emor, as faed may imohs
collusion, forgeny, infentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal condral,

2 Oblain an undersianding of infermal control relevant to the audit in arder to design auddl procedures that ara
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also respansible for expressing

our opinion on wheiher the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating sffectvensss of such contrals.

3) Evaluate the appropristaness of accounting palicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimatas
and relsted disclosures made by managenment.

4) Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s usa of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audi! evidence oblained, whether a material uncerainty exists related to evants or conditions
that may cast significant doubd on the entity’s ability o continue as a gaing concam, If we conclude that a
material uncertairly exists, we are required to draw atbention in our audicr's report fo the related
dizctasures in the Ind AS financial statements or, i such disclosuras are inadequate, o modiy our eginion,
Our conclusions are basad on the audil swdence oblainad up io the date of owr auditor's repor. However,
futura events or conditions may cause the entity o caase o conlimue as a going concam,

5} Evaluata the overall presentation, structura and confent of the Ind AS financial stataments, ncluding the
dizciosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the undarhying transactons and evants
im & manmar that achisves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatermnents in the Ind AS fmancial statements that, individually or in
aogragate, makes |t probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS
financlal statements may be influenced We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning tha scope of owr audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) 1o evaluate the effect of
gy idandifisd mizstatements in the Ind AS financial statemeants.

Wa communicate with thase charged with governance regarding, among other matbers, the planned scope
and timing of tha audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contral
that wa idantify during our audil

We slso provide those charged with govemance with a sialemant that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding indapendence and communicate with them all refationships and other matters that
may reascnably be thought to bear on cur indepandence, and whara applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11 Az reqguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Oweder, 2020 (“the Order”), ssuved by tha Caniral
Governmert of India in terms of section 143011) of the Act, we give in the Annscura "A7, 3 statement on the
matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable.

2} As required by the Compiroller and Auddor General of india through directions issued under Saction 143(5)
of the Agl, we give our repon on the matter specified in the Annexure B attached.

3) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

8) We heve sought and obtained, all the information and explanations which fo the best of our knowlados
ard beliof ware necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} In our opinicn, propar books of accounl as required by law have baen kept by the Company so faras it
appaars from our examination of those books
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¢} The Balance Sheel the Siatemert of Proft and Loss (Including Other Comprahensive Income),
Statement of Changes n Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows deall with by this Report are in
agreemant with the books of accaunt.

d) In our opireon, the sforessid ind AS financial statemants comply wilh the Accounting Standards
goecified under Section 133 of the Add, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as armaendad.

&) Pursuant fo thae Notification No. G.5.R. 453(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-saction () of section 164 of the Act, are not applicable
{1 the Company, being the Govemment Company.

fi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
ard the operating effectivaness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annewre C° to this

g} Pursuant to the Mofification Mo, G.S.R. 453(E) daled 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporats
Affairs, Govarnmeant of India, provisions of section 197 of the Acl, are not applicable to the Compary,

being the Government Compary.

h) With respact to the other matters to be inchided in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 af
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the bast of our
irformation and according 1o the explanations given o us:

i. The Company has disclosad the impact of panding iitigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial stafements - Refer Nate 33 to the Ind AS financial statements;

it. The Compary did not have any long-tarm contracts including derivative confracts for which thers
wera ary malerial foresesable losses;

iii, There ware no amouwrtts which were required o be transfermed o the Invesior Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,

iv. {a) Tha management has reprassnted thet, to the best of itf's knowladge and besief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either fnom bomowed furds or share premium or any other
sourcas o kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, wilh tha
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otharwisa, that the Intermediary shall, whather,
directly or indireclly lend or invest In other persons of entities |dentified in any manner
whatsaover by or on behalf of the Company "Uitmate Beneficiaries”) or pravida any guarantae,
sacurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benaficiarias;

[b) Tre management has reprasentad, that, to the best of (s knowledge and balief, no funds have
bheen received by the Company from any person or entily, inchuding foneign entifias ["Furding
Parties”), with the understanding, whather racerded in writing or otherwisa, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirecily, lend or invest in othar parsons or entities identified in any
mannar whatsoaver by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantes, security of the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes;

ici Based on audd procedures thal we have considered reasonable and appropeiale i the
chcumstances, nothing has come fo us notice that has caused us to believe that tha
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11{e), as provided wnder (a) and (b) above,
contain any material mis-siatement,

. The Company hes neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year and accordingly
com pliance of section 123 of Act, 2013 5 not applicabla io the Company
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v Prowvisa to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of accourt
using accounting seftwara which has a fealure of recording audit trafl (adit lag) facdity is applicable ta
the Company with effect from 1 April 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Ruls 11(g) of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financal year ended 31 March
2023,

For Suresh Swara & Assockates LLP

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 1217500

2

nicah Maller)
Parinear
Membarship No. 143824
UDIM: 23143824EGO0OFF3815
Mumbal; Dated: 13 July 2023
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ANNEXURE “A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of

our report of even daba)

Tao tha bast of our information and according to the explanations provided fo us by the Company and the
boaks of account and records examined by usg in the normal course of audit, we stabe that:

1. (&) {A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particutars, including quantitative details
and skuation of Properly, Piant and Equipment and relevant detais of right-ol-use assels.

(B) The Company has mainiained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets,

{b) The Compsany has a program of physical varfication of Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use
assats 5o (o cover all the assats al reasonabla intervals, n our opinion, is reasonable having regard ta
the size of the Company and the nafure of i3 assels, Pursuant (o the program, cerlain Property, Plard
and Egquipment were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by tha
Managamant during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no matarial

discrepancias weare noticad on such verfication.

io] Bazed on owr examiration of the propery lax receipts and leass agreament for land, registered sala
deed | transfer dead | conveyance dead provided to us, we report that the fitle deeds of mmovabla
propedies disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company excent for the

following:
Description of Gross Heldin | Whather | Period held - | Reason for not being
propety carmying | name of | promobar, ndicata heald in name of
value direcior or | range, whare COMpany
thes appropriate
redative or
employes 5 |
Leasehoid Land Fg.5.19 | Ratnagir Mot Since 2017- | The leasehald land has
[Right of Lisa Asset) | Crores | Gasand | Applicable 18 (The bean transferred as par
Power scheme of | the demarger scheme
Put. Lid, demerger | approved by NCLT and
was approved | the Company is in the
by MCLT on | procass of transfeming
2E022018) | tha same.

(d) The Company has nol revalued any of ds Propary, Plart and Equipment (including Right of Use
sasais) or intangible assets or hoth during the year,

(@} Mo proceeding have bean indisted during the yvear or ane pending against the Company as at March
31, 2023 for haolding any benami properly under the Banami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1088 [45 of

19848} and Rules made theraurndar,

2. [8) The mventory of stores and spares has been physically verfied at reasonable infervals by the
maragement during the vear. In our opinion, coverage and procadure of swch verification ara
approgriate. The discrepancias noticed on physical verification of nventory of slores and sparas as
comparad to book records did not equal or excead 10% in the aggregate of inventory and the same
Fas been properly deall with in the books of account.

{b) Tha Company has not been sanctoned working capital fimits in excass of Rs. 5§ Crores, in aggregats,
from barks or financial nsttutions on the basis of security of cumant assets during any paind of time of

the yvear, Hence, reporting wnder parsgraph 2(il{o) of the Order &2 nol applicable.
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During the Company has not mads investments in and nol provided any guarantes or sacurty and not
granted any loans or advances in the nature of Ioans, secured or unsecured fo companias, firms, Limibed
Liability Partnerships or any other parfies, axcept loans to employeas.

(@) The Company has providad loans to emplovess as under:

{R=. in Crores)

Particulars _| Loan to employees
| Aggragate amound granted during the year 0.11
Balance culstanding &s at balance sheet data 0.11

(b The terms and conditions of the loans granted are not prejudicial to the interast of the Compary.

(€] In respect to leans given, the repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and the recaipts
have baean regular.

{d} Thare is no avardue emount for more than ninoty days in respect of loans given,

{g] There i no loan or advancs in the nalure of lan granted falling due during the year, which has bean
renewed or exended or frash loans granted 1o settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same
parties.

ifi The Compeary has not granted any loans or sdvances in Ihe nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without epecifying any terms or pericd of repayment.

. The Company has nct made any investmants and nol granted any loan and not providad any guarantoss
ar gacurily in tems of provisions of saclions 185 and 188 of the Companies Act, 213, Hence, reparting
under paragraph 3(iv} of tha Order is not applicabla.

. The Company has nol accepled any deposits or amounts which are deemed 10 be deposits within the
meaning of Sections 73 and 74 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rulss framed
thereundar during the yesr. Henca, reporting under paragraph 3{v) of the Order is nat applicable.

Tha mainterance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under Section 143(1) of
the Act for the products of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the
Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Recards and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prascribed by
tha Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and are of tha opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained, We have, howaver, not made a
detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurats or complete

- {8} In our apanion, tha Company has been regular in dapositing the undisputed statutory dues inchuding
Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance. income Tax, Sales Tamx,
Service Tax, duty of Gustoms, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other stafudory dues to
the appropriste authorities, There were no amears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of
the financial year concemed for a pesiod of more than six months from the date they became payabls.

(b Details of statutory duss refemred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not bean deposted as an
March 21, 2023 on accourt of dispudes are given balow:

S [Rs. in Crores)
Mature of the Nature of | Amounl | Period to Forum where Dispute is =~ |
statute dues which the Pending
Amotint
| relates
Firance Act, 15494 Service Tax B 26,77 | 201415 1o Assistant Commissioner (Adjn),
June2017 CGST Daihi East
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There were no ransaciions not recceded in the books of account have been surmanderad or discloszed as
income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income-iax Acl, 1561 (43 of 1961) Hance,
reporting urder paragragh (i) of thee Order is nol applcabie.

{(8) The Compary dooe nol have any loans or bomowings from banks, financlal instifutions, or
government. Hence, repontieg under paragragh 3(w)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

{b) The Company has notl been deciared a wiliul defaulter by any bank or financial instituticn or other
L= jla Lo

{c] The Company has applied the term loan for the purpose for which the loan was oblained.
{d} The Company has nol raised any shori-term funds,

{8) The Company does mol have any subsidiaries, associales or joint ventures, Hence, reporting under
paragraph 3(xKe) of the Order is not applicable.

{fi Tha Company has nol raised any loans during the year. Henoa reporting on paragraph 3{ix)if) of the
Order is not applicable.

{a) The Compamy has not reised maneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including det
instrumeants) during the year. Hance reporting under paragraph 3(x){a) of the Order is not applcabla,

{b} The Company has not made preferantial aliotmant or private placement of shares or convertible
ﬁa?ﬂuaslmfhﬂly or parily) during the year. Hance reparting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order ia
nat Bpg 8.

{a) Wa have neither come across any instances of fraud by the Company ar any fraud an the Company
by itz officers or employsas have been noliced or reported during the year, nor have we bean
informed of any such cases by the managamant.

(b) Mo report under sub-section (12) of saction 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as preacribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Aodiiors) Ruses, 2014 with he Centrsl
Govemment, during the year and upto the date of this repart.

ich The Gompany has nol received whistle-blower complaints during the year,

The Company s not @ Nidhi Company. Hence reporting under paragreph 3(xil) of the Order e not
apphcable,

. In gaur opinicn, transactions with the relaled pariss are n compliance with saction 177 and 188 af ihe

Companies Act, 2013. Furthar, tha defails of the tansactions hawve been disclosed n the financial
slaterments as required by the applicable accounting standands.

{8} In our opnion and based on ocur examination, the Company has an internal audit sysiem

commensurate with the sire and nalure of s business.

{b) \We have consdened the intermal Audit reports of the Company issued till data for the period under
audit.

Tha Company has not antered into any nan-cash fransactions with directors or persons connected with
him,

- (&) ¥ our opinion, the Company |s not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Ressrve Bank

al India Act, 1834 Hanoe reporting under paragraph 30owi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order Is not
apahcable.
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(B} In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Invastment Companias (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under paragraph
Simwi)(cy of the Order is nol applicable.

17. The Company has incurred cash loss amounting to RS 153,18 Crares during the financial year and has
nod incumed cash losses in the immediately preceding financial vear.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Henca reporiing under paragraph
A(xviid) of the Order is not applicable.

12, On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realizafion of financial assats and
payment of financial liabilties, other information accompanying the financial statemants, our knowladge of
the Board of Directors and management plars and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the sssumptions, nothing has come to our sttention, which causes us to believe thal any material
uncartainty exists a8 on lhe date of the audit repart that company i not capable of mesting its liabilities
existing =t the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within & period of one year from the
balance sheet dae. We, however, state thet this is not an assurance as to the future viabiity of the
Company. We furiher state that our reporting 8 basad on the facts up to the dale of the audit report and
wa neither give any guarantes nor any assurance that all kabiities faiing dus within a period of ane year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20. (&) In respect of other than angoing projects, the Company has no unspent amount that needs to be
transfamred to the Fund specified under Schedule V11 in compliance with secand proviso to sub-saction
{5} of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, reparting under clause 30od(a) of the
Ordar iz mot applicable for the yaar,

{B} The Company has nol transferrad the amount remaining unspent in respect of ongoing projects, 1o 2
Special Account till the date of our reporl. Howaver, the fime paricd for such fransfer e, thiy days
from the end of he financial year as permitted undar the sub-saction (8) of section 135 of tha Act, has
ot ekapsed Ll the date of our report

=1 Rs. in Crores)
Financial | Amount identified for | Amountunspenton | Due date Actual
yoar spanding on Corporate | Corporate Social | of transfer | date of
Soclal Responsibility Responsibility to the transfor
activities for "Ongoing activities for account to the
Projects" "Ongoing Projects” account
202223 1.17 1.12 | 00412023 -

21. Consolidation of financial stalements is not applicable 1o the Company, as there is no subsidiary,
agsociate or jeint veniure comparny. Hanca reporting under paragraph 3(xxd) of the Order is nat applicable.

For Suresh Surana & Assoczates LLP
Chartarad Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. 1217500000

/

i Srantash Mallar)

Parinar

Membership Mo.. 143824
LDIN: 23143824BGOOFFI815
Mumbai, Dated: 13 July 2023
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements”
aof our report of even data)

Impact of diroctions on the accounts

Impact of
directions on
Ind AS financial

statemoents

1 | Whather tha Company has system in
placa to process all the accourting
transitions through IT system? If yas,
the implcations of procassing of
gocounting  transactions outside T
gystem on  the integrity of the
accounts along with the finencial
imnplzations, if any, may be slaked,

The Company maintaing its books of
account on [T system, SAP, which is an
ERP system. Al fthe aocounling
ramsadions are processed in accounis
maintained in SAP. Based on the auwdi
procedwes camied oul and az per tha
nformation and explanation given to us,
no accounting transactions have been
processed or camed outside the 1T
system of the Company. Accordingly, in
our opindon, there are no Implications on
the intagrity of tha accounts,

Nit

2 | Whether thare is any rastructuring of
an existing ken or cases of
waivariwrile off of deblefioans/interest
wic. mada by a lender Io the Company
due o the compamy's inabdity 1o repay
the loan? If ves, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such casas
are properly accounted for?

In accordanca wilh the audit procedures
camied oul and as per the information
and explanations gwen to us by the
Company, theme was no restucturing of
an existing loan or cases of waiveriwrite
off of debts/lcana/inierast atc, made by a
fender to the Company dua o the
company’s inability io repay the loan.

il

3 | Whether funds (granissubsidy etc.)
recaivedireceivable for  specific
schemes from Ceniral'Siate
Government or 8 agencies wara
propery accounted forlutilized as per
iz ferms and cornddions? List the
cases of deviation.

According to information and
explanations given o us, there arme no
furds Laremtefaubsidy el )
receivadirecaiabla for spacific schamas
from CeniralfSisie Govemment or its

agencies during the year,

For Surash Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Reqistration Mo, 1217 50WNAWE 00010

o
{Santosh Mafiar)

Fartrar

Membarship Noo 143824

LIDIN; 23143824BGO0FFI815
Murnbai; Dated: 13 July 2023
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ANNEXURE ‘'C' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred 1o in paragraph 2{f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our report of aven date)

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

Wiz have audiled the internal financial conlrols over fimancial reporting of Konkan LNG Limited [(“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunciion with our audit of the Ind AS financial statemants of the
Company for the vear ended on thal data.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial conirols basad
an, the irternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
componenis of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Gonfrols Over
Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chanered Accountants of india. These responsibiities include
iha design, implementation and maintenance of adequate infemal financial controls that were operating
affectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of s business, including adherence fo company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assats, the prevention and deleclion of frauds and srrovs, the accuracy and
compiateness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial information, as
raguired under the Companies Ad, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Gur responsibility i to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial condrols over financial reporting
based on our audit We conducted our sudit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal
Financial Contreds cver Financial Reperting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issuad by
The institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under section 14310} of
the Gompanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable io an sudit of intermal financial controls, beth applicatle to
an audit of intemal Financial Controls and, bath issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Nota
require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and pedform the audit 1o obiain ressonabbe
assurance about whether adeqguate intemal financial controls over firancial reparting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit invoives performing procaduras 1o obtain audit evidenca about the adequacy of the intsmal financial
controls sysiem over financial repoding and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included cbtaining an understanding of inemal finencisl controls over
firancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness axsts, and testing and evaluating the design
and cperating effectivenass of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depand
an the sudior's judgment, including the aseessmant of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
financial statements, whather due to frawd or error,

W believe thatl the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriste to provide a basis for our
audit opinion an the Company's intemal financial confrols system over financial raporting

Meaning of Intermal Financlal Centrols Over Financial Reporting

A Company's infernal financial condrol over financial reporting is a process designed o provide reasonable
asgsurance regarding the reliabiltty of finarcial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements far
external purposes in accordance with generally accapled accounting principles. A company's internal financial
cantrol over financial reperting includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detaill, accurately and fairy reflect the iransactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasocnable assuranca that transactions are recorded as rEcessany o permit
preparation of Ind AS financial statements in eccordance with generally sccepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditires of the company are being made only in accordence with authocisations of
managerment and directors of the company: and (3) provide reascable assurance regard -""H"""
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timedy delaction of unauthorised acquisition, use, of dsposdicn of he company's asseds that could have a
mataral effect onthe Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls Cwver Financlal Reporting

Bacausa of the inharent limiations of Intemal financial conbols over financial reporting, including the
possibily of collusion or mproper management ovemride of confrols, material misstatemends dus io ermor or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls ovar
financial reperting to future periods are subject fo the risk thal the intermal financial control over financial
reporting may bacome inadequale because of changes in condiions, or that the degres of complance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Dpinion

In our opnion, the Company has, in all matenal respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporling and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wera cperating effectively s at
31 March 2023, based on the intemmal contral over financial reparting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of nternal control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal
Financkal Controls Over Financial Reporiing issued by the Insfitge of Charterad Accountants of India.

For Surash Surana & Associates LLP
Chartared Accountants
Firmn HEngh’E.ti:H‘l Mo, 1217 50WANWY 00010

osh ru1ail-er}
Partrﬁr
Mambarship No.. 143824
LICHM: EEHEEHGEGIF%TE
Mumbai; Dated: 13 July 2023



Suresh Surana & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Susrgsh Surmna & Assaciates LLP

Bih Fhor, Bakhraws
229 Nariman Paim
Bumbad - 400021 India

T +81122) 2287 5770

ENEISESS-FRenfiies 0am mwe ss-assnciates.com
LEP [dendity Mo, AAB- 7504

Compliance Certificate

We have conducied the audit of armual accounts of Kankan LNG Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 in
accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the CRAG of India under Section 14345) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and carlify that we have complied with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

For Suresh Surana & Associatas LLP
Chartared Accouniants
Firm Registration Mo, 1217500100010

s e
X

{ b Mallar)
Partner
Mambarship No.. 143824
UHM: 231438248 G00FF5315
Mumbai; Dated: 13 July 2023
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Honkan LNG Limited
Motes to Fionncial Sinterments for (5 your ended Mareh 31, 3713

Mede 1. Company Infsrmaizon

Reportieg ewtity

Kenksn LNG Limited is a Public Limited Company domiciled i irulin, having CiN number
V11 1SGDL261SPLC 88147, was tncorparabed on 4th December 2015 for taking over the R-LMNG busmess
under the demerger scheee of Ratnagin Gas and Power Private Lid w's 230 - 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 with appoinied date of 1at fanuary, 2016, The scheme of demerger was sppraved by NCLAT on 28
February 2018 and became effective on 26% March 2018 ie. the due oo which the zame was filed with
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The address of the Company®s registered office ks 16, Bhikaji Cama Place,
B.X. Pusaen, Mew Delhi-1 10066

The Coenpany hag been formed to carry on the bussness of scquiring, storng, processing, regasification,
iransportation of naturad gas (NG, liquefisd netural gas (LNG) and other incidental business detailed given

in the hMemorandum of Association of the Comparny

Pursuant o sharehoklers” approval Tor conversion of the company from Private Limited company to Pubdic
Limited company, Regisirar of Companies isswed fresh centificate of incorporation on February 18,
2020 wherehy the mame of the Compamy hes been changed from “Honkan LNG Private Limited”
v “Kookas LNG Limited”.

Note 2. Basis of preparation nnd Significani Accounting Polbcies

1. Stetement of Comphinwee

These financial statements have been prepaned in sccordarce with the Indisn Accounting Standards (“1ad
AS™) nolified under Section 133 of the Compmies Act, 2013 read with Compantes (fndian Accounting
Stendandz) Rubes, 2015 (as amended from linse ko time), the eequirements of Division 11 of Schedule 111 to the
Comgpanies Act. 2013 and other rslevant provisions of the Act. These Financial Statements for the year ended

31" ifanch 2023, were authorped for ssue by Bosod of Directors o 28 A pral, 2023,
L Basis of preparation

The financial statemenl has baen prepared as going concern on acerssl basis of accounting. These financial
stalements have bean prepared on historical cost basis except for defined benefit plans which are measured
using actuarial measurement st the end of each reporting period. Historical cosl is generally based on the fair
value of the congideration given in exchenge for goods and services. Fair value i the price that wauld be
received o sell an asset or pakd o transfer a liebility i an arderfy transaction between markes panticipants at
the messerem=nt dale. The methads assd to measure Feir vades are dlsclosed furmber n notes o Tensncial
Silements.

The statement of cash flows his been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or boss i3 adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any defemals or acoruals of past of fulure operating cash
receigts ar payments and Jems of income of expense assecialed with iovesting or Aaancing cash flows. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are scgregated.

i, Funetlonsl and presesiation curreney

These financial slatements sre presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which = the Company's Fanctional
currency. All financial informatien presented in INR has been rounded io the nearest crore (up 1o two
decimals), except a5 stated otherwise. Foreign currency ransactions are recorded af exchange raies prevailing
on ihe date of the transaction. Foreign currency denaminated monerary assels and ligbilities are retransbated
at the sxchamge rate prevailing on the balance sheet dates and cxchange gains and losses arising on sertlement
an re re recognised e the siatensent af profit and loss. Noa-monetary assels and liabililigs thinf
A of historienl cost in foredgn curmencies ane not relranstated P Al oy,




omkan LNG Limited
Mudes 1o Finapcis] Sigtements for the yesr embed March 31, 2023

4 Carrest and non-currenl classifeation

The Compary presends Assets and Linbilities in the Balance Sheel based on CurmensNen-Carrent
classificulion.

A assel is current when #l s

Expected to he realised or intended to be sald or consumed in normal operating ol

Held primarily for the purpose of rading;

Expected to be realieed within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cush or cash equivalent unless restricied from being exchanged 17 ased w seiile @ liabiliy for w feass
rwekve months afier the reporing period,

- e

ANl other assets ars chassilied a8 non-curvent,
A labliy is current when,

It s ¢xpected 10 be sertled i nomal operating cyche

[t &5 held primariby for the pierpese of rading:

1t i due to be settlod withm eaeive months afver the eporting persod; of

There is no usconditional right 1o defer setlensent of the Gabiliay for a1 leasd iwelve moaths after the

veporting peried.

ANl other labilithes sre classifed o non-cumenl

Defersed ey asses linbilithes are classified ns Mon-Carrent,

The operting cycle is the time between the soquisition of asets for procesing snd their realizion in cash
and cash equivalents, The Company has identified twelve muoaths as its opersting cycle.

£ Dsclostres wnder Schedule 10 under Companies Aci 3013

Schedide 111 1o Compamies. Act, 2013 was modified vide notificatson daed March 24, 2021 to enhance various
additional disclosure requirements while preparing the finaneis] satemems. of o campany. The tebevan
dizclissures have been made to the financisl saeenews, whesever necessary

A. Signilicas] perountmy polivies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the prepamtion of the fmancial smtements ane as
given balow. Theee accounting polivies have been applisd consistentty 10 all periods presented in fhe linancial

SlElEmers,

I. Preperty, plunt and eguipment
w, Tnkial recogeition and measeremen|

Am Hem of property, plast und equipment is recognized a5 an assed if and only il it 15 probable that futsre
meamnnise benelits mseeanied with the item will flow 1o the company and the cost ol the Bem can be measared

rilably

Demms of property, plunt and oquipmeni are measured at cost less accumalated depreciion amenization and
sccumulnted mpairment Insses. Cost mclades sxpenditure that s direcily stiribable 10 bringing the assel o
ihve bncatien nrd concdiion mecessary for it to be capable of operatimg in the manner inlended by management.

i.,:.&




Knnkun LM Limbed
poles o Flanncial Stuiements for the year ended March 31, Z023

When pans of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized
wparasly

Crsts townrds compensation (including faose ineered provisionally), rehabilitstion and ollier expenises
relginble to lamd in possession are trenbed s coss of land and other asses

Frpenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating anit is capitalized separately on inisial
recopnition, when it meols the asse recognition criteria,

fiems of spare parts, stand-by squipment and serdving squipment witich meet the defininion of Property,
Plent and Equipment (PPEY, and sattsfy the recognition criteria, are capilalized. (Hler spane pores arg camied
a4 iEventory gad recopnized in the statement of profit ad [oss on consampticn.

b, Sabwequent cosls

Subzequent expendiure iz recognized a5 an increass m (he carying amount of the asser when it is probable
that Future econonkic benafits derwving from the cost incwred will Aow to the eperprise and the cost ol the

itern can be messared refiahly,

The cost of replacing pare of an item of property, plant &nd equipmient s recognized in the camying st
of i e i W is probubls thot the fere econsmic benefite embortied within the part wiil How 1o the
Compary and its cost can be mensured refiohly, The carrying aniount of the repleced pan is derccopnized,

Wiken stenificant perts of plant and equipmest ore required 10 be repliced ot mtervals, Company deprecinles
ilyern separately bused on their specific useful fives. Likewise, when & major inspection is performed, iis cost
iw recopnized wi the carrying amoust of ike plany and equipment 25 a replacement if ibe recognition criterin
ure salishied

Al other repair and mainenence costs, nclading regular servicing of property, plant and eyquipment, are
recopnised i the seemment of profit and Ioss as ncarred

.  Decommissadmiag cosis

[e present vilue of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the assel after its wse 15 included m the
wosl of she respective asset if the recognition criveria for a provision ase net.

d. De-recngmition

Froperty, plant mnd equipment 1 derecognized when no future economic benefits mre expected from their use
or upon their disposal Gains and losses on disposal of wn then of property. plant and equipnsent are
determinuld by winuparing the proceeds from disposal with the camying amount of property, plam and
equipment, and are recopnized in the statement of profitand ks

e, Depreciathn'smontzation

[epreciation is provided in accordance with the manner and uscfad life s specilfied in Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013, on sraight line method (SLM) on pro-rat basis (monthly pro-rata for bought oul
mssels), except for the assers 85 mentioned below where difTerent uselil 1 has been taken on the basis of

extemal | laternal technical = vakhastion:

R




Kienhan LMG Linited
Motes to Flaancial Staleinenis Tor the vear ended March 31, 2023

[ ) Kutcha rois = 2 veirs
k) Enabling works —
- Residentral buikdings - |5 vers

~ Intemal elevirification of residential bulldings —_  _[oyen
- MNooesidential buildings inclisding their imtemal elecerification, water supply, | 3 years

sewerage & drainage works, railway sidings. serodromes, helipads and airstrips. - |

o) Persanal computers & laplope including perspherals 3 yeurs
e} Pharfocopiens, fax machines, witer cuobers @nd reffigemtors - | Fyeass
) Temporary erections mchiding wooden structeres = | year |
N_Tekephone exchinge S years |

21 Network including Wircless systems, VSAT equipment, display devices viz projectors, | b years
seveers, COTV, audio video conferencing systems and other communication cquipment

i) Regasification Linit (basod on Momagement Deciston ) = [ 25 Years_
i} Emplyyes Assets - Laplop 3 Years

i} Employees Aseets - Houschold CGoods 5 Years |

Depreciation is provided so us 1o write off an a siratubt-line basic, the cost of property, plant ued equipment
tr their residual +alse. This charge is commenced from the dates the sssels are svailable for sheir inserided
st andl are spread over their estinated useful cconomic Tives or, i the case of feased assets, over the jexse

periond, if shormer,

Major overkaul and inspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the pernd il the
mest scheduled nwinge or actual mejor inspection/overbasl, whicheyer i3 carlier.

Wihere [t is prohable thet fusure coononzic benefis deriving from the cost meurred will low @ the snterpriss
and the cost of the item can be ineasured relinbly, subsequent expendiure on a Property, Plant and Equipment
along-with its upamrized depreciable smount i charged off prospectively over e revised nzefel life

determ ned by teeknical pesesumaent.

In cifcumstance, where a property is ahandonec. the carrying amvount refating fo the propeny are writkan off
im the same pened.

Assely valuing bess than s 3 (0= g less are fully deprecised daring fhe yesr m which thi asaet becomes
avatlakle for wwe with R | as Writen Dvwn Yolue

The ressdis] vakies, usefisl livis und methods of deprectatinn of property, plant and equipment ase reviewed
al each financial year end and, when necessary, revised.

2, Capital work-in-progress

he cusd of self-consirucied assets inclodes the cost of materiols & dinsct labowr, gy eiher costs diregtly
atiributshle 1o bringing the asseis 1o the locxtion and condition necessary for ol 1o be capsbie of operting in
thee maneer intended by managemend.

Expenses directhy atirinatshle o construction of property, plant and eguipment incurred till they are ready for
their intmded use are idertificd and ablocatsd on & systematc basis oo the cost ol relsed asets.

Dieposit worksegst plus congracts sre accounled for on the basis of statements of scount recerved from the
M TS,

Unsetiled liabilities for price variation‘exchange mic varistion in case of contracts are acconmied for on
cxtimatead basis as per tenns of the contracts,




Konkan LNG Limited
Notes (o Finuncial Statemenis Tor the year endbed March 55, IS

3 Intangible assets and Intangible assets ynder develnpmient
w.  Inbiial recoagnilbon aind measurement

Intangible nssers thal are scquised by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured ol cos Jess
wocupuleted amortization and accumulated . mapainment losses Cost includes any directhy attribusabls
ircidental espenses nesessary o make the 355015 ready for its miended we

Expenditore incsrred which are eligible for capitalimtions under mntangible #sse1s are canried as.mtangible
ascets under developmend (1 they are ready Gor dheir intended we

b, Derecognition

A intangible sz is derecognized when no Tilene econcinde benefits are expecied from Their wse OF wpm
their disposal. Gaims and lodses o dizposad of an ilem of infanpible wses are derermined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the cumying amiount nl miamgible assets and aee recopnized in the statement of
profit and ks

. Amortization

Amortisation 5 provided o &8 te wrile off, an 4 straight-lne basis, the cost of inlangible assets @ thewr
residual vabue This charge is commenced from the dutes the assets are available For ther intended use and
arit spreed over thew estimated useful cconomic lives.

st of sofiware recoginized s intangible osset, i wmoriiced on straight line method aver o penod of legal
rigght to use or 1 years, whichever i less. Other intangihle assets are aroriszed on straight line basis over ibhe
wsedul eeomomake life, The estimated useful life and the smortization method for an intangrble et with 4
Tindte uselal lile se revicwed ol least ol the end of esch reponting perod usl, when necessary, revised.

4  Borrowing eosis

Horrowing costs that sre directly anfriuable o the soquisiion, enstuction’ development or erecsion af
qunlifying assstsare cupidalized a5 part of cost af such asset until such time the wssely pre substamtinlly ready
for their iptended wie, Qualifying nssets are sssels which take & sabstanteal perod of e 1o g ready Tor
their intesded use or sale,

Wiven she Compan v birrows fands specifically for the purpese of obtsining ogualifying ssser, the bearowing
costs imcurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds genemally and uses them for the purpose of
ohisining n qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted
avemge cust of pencral bomowing thal are custanding during the period and used for the acquisiion,
comstruction develapment ar erection of the qualifving asset.,

Capitalization of bomowing costs ceases when substastially all the activilies necessary 1o prepare the
qualifying assets fur their invended uses are complete. Barrowing costs conwst of mecrest and other costs that
an entity mcurs i connpetion sith the hamowing of finds. Incarme eamed o6 Temporary Invesiment of the
harrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying wsets is dedueted from the borrowing costs eligible
e capitalization. Barowing costs inclode exchange differences arsing from fomown currency barrowings i
thie extend that thoy are regarded &5 an sdjustment W iBLerest cosis

Other barrnwing oosts sie recognized as an expense in the year in which tbey are incurmed,




Ronlean LMNG Limiied
Moles to Finuncial Stntements for the veur ended Muarch 31, Z023

5 Invembories
Inverstories wre valwed at the lower of cosl and net relieable vikie

Cost includes cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred m brisging ihe mventories 10 their
peesent ncation and condrtian. Cost is determimed an wieighted average hasis. Costs of purchased inventory
are detemvined after deducting rebates and disconsts

e realicable value is the esiimated sclling price in the ordinary course of busingss, ks cstimaled costs of
cormphetion and the estimated costs pecessary 1o make the cale. The dimiaution m the walwe of shsolee,
umserviceahie and surplus stores & spares is ssconained on review and provided for uecordingly. The
yadumtinn of scrap, (Fany, is done o esthmated nes realizable value

The Company’ s entitlement tn lefiover Sysiem Use Oas is accounded for a5 inventory. These are messured o
faly value a1 the date of iniial messurement as per the requisemenis of led A% 115 Revenue from Comirmy
Wit CMEOTREr,

Provizions ore made te cover shw-amoving and obselete Aems bised on historicol experesce of atilization on
a pradust category basis, which involves individual businesses considering thes product lines and market
wondifinns,

6. Cach and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash st bmks and m hand and shon-term deposils
with an original maturity of three manths or fess, which are subject 1o an insignificant Ask of changes in
il

T, Provisinms, contingesi labHitles and contingent assels

A prowision is recognized i, a8 result of @ past evend, the Coanpany has a present legal or construdtive
obligstion that can be estimated relisbly, nad it & probable thar an outflow of economic benefits will ke
sequited 1o settle the obligation. 1F the effect of the time value of morcy is maserial, privisiuns are desenmined
by discounting the cxpected future cash Mows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
pine value of money and the risks specific to the lability. Wihen discounting is used, the increase in fhe
provision due be the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost,

The smount recognized as o provision is the best estimate ol ihe consideratinn required 1o settle the present
obiligation m reposting dage, taking imo accourt te risks and uncerainties surrounding he abligstion

When seame o il of the econom le beneflis required to settle a provision une expesied te be recovered from a
third perty, the recelvable i recopmized as an asset if it ke vinually cemain tat remmbarsement will be recevid
and the amount of fhe receivable can be messured relibly. The expense relaiing 10 a provision is presented
{m thee stmement of profit @nd Ioss pet of any reimbursement

Coatinget Liabilities are pessibie obligatims that arise from past eienls and whose existence will only he
confbrnsed by the coaurrence or nan-occurrence of one of mMore fustire events nat wholly within the coptrod of
ihe Compamy. Whert il is not prohable that an outflow of ecconomic henefits will be required, of the mmoun
comnod be estimated Tefiably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unbess the probability of
wulflow of ecanomic benefits is remote. Continugentt labilities are disclosed an the basis of judemen ol the
manapement independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet dute and ase adjusted 10 refloct
the canrenl MANBZENLENE eslimale.

A contingent asset is disclosed, when theve i3 8 pussible asset that arises from past events and whose exisienee

will be eemfirmed only by the Gocurrence or non-occuarence af ane of mare wmesriam futers events ot wholly
within the contral ol the Company.

{




Konkanw LNG Limited
Mpies bo Flisancial Siaiements for the yvear ended March 30, 2013

Comtingent Habilitiesassers exceeding ¥, 0,05 Crooes in cach case are disclosed by way of notes to accounts
pacept whei there is remate possibility of zemdement/reallration.

B. Forvigs currescy iransactions sad translation

Transactions M foreign currendies arg initally recorded ar the funethnal carrency spad rales 3 the date e
wranaction fivst gualifies for pecopnitsn, The fmaecial stnements are preséated im Indian Rupees [TMEL,
which i+ aleo ik Convpany’s Amchional cumency

Alewselary nssety and linkHites deominated in foreign cumrencies ane rameluted st the Turcrioannl currency
spat riies of exchange af the meporting date. Exchange difTerences arising on setifement or translation of
monegary tems are recognized i profa ar foss in the year in which i arises.

Mo-phoneiary Blens measursd at faly vilue in & forsipn carrency are iranslaied using the sxchanae rates oo
the st when the fair value is determined. The gain or lss ansing an erinslation of mon-mosecry ibems is
recogiized in line with fhe gain or kess of the stem arising on detenmination of fair valus of such iwm, il
iy pther comprehensive income or the Srtement of Profit snd Loss 25 the case mavbe

9, Revenoe
g. Hevenue from Regasifleation

The Company s revenues arse from charges collected from customers for regasification of LNG and other
peome. Taxes mposed by government, collected by the Company Trom customer. are exchuded from
TEyEmLe

Revenie from contracts with castomery is recopnised whesn contral of the poods or serviees are trams femed
i the custamer il an mnouni that reflects the consideration te whech the Company expects to be entitled in
exckange for those grods or services, Revenue ks measured at the ransaction price charged to the custumer
and nre recorded net of ratle discoums, rehates, other prcing allowances 6o trade’ consemes and including
fair valuee of aon-cash consideration from the customer al the dote of fnital measurement, when it s prohable
ihar the associaled econamic benefits will Mow 1o the Company

Where per formance ohligation ie sesiind over lime. coompany recogiized revenue using mpul’ dodjpul method
based oo perfarmance completion HIE repocting date. Where performance obdigation ie sdisfied at a poial e
time, company recognizes revenue when customer ohtains control of promised goods and services i the
oonbraet,

Thy Company wses outpal method in sccounting for the revense in espect of sale of services, Lise of outpu
meihid requiines the Company to recognze revenue baved on performance completion §ill date eg. time
elapsed, The eatimaties e assessed contmually during the levm of the coatmact @ad the Company re-meaminss
it progress iowards compleie satisf@cton of #s perfoomance ohligations satified over time @ the end ol each
repurting periad:

The Coagaay mpdates s estimated Eransaction price al each reparting penod, (o represent Tasthifully the

circunstances presenl at 1he end of ihe reportiag peviod oned the changes in circumssances duning the reporting
perind including pemalties. discoinis and damages etc

b (her incndme

Insarance claims for Ioss of prefit are sccounted for an the basis of chams ademined by the insurers. Ciher
imsusance claims are sccounled for based oo cenlziny of realizadion,

inderest'surcharpe recovernhle on advances to supplicrs as well as warrasty claimd wheréver there s
uncertaipty of reafizationacorprance are acoourmed for on receiptaccepamce

¢
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Mates o Flnancial Statemeats for the yeur ended Perch 30, 2023

il Employee henelits

Al shoet term employee benefits are recognkeed ot the undiseounted amount @ the accounting poriod m which
they wre fncurred

Compan's comtributions paid’ pmable during the year towards provident fund for wn cadre cmployiees &
recognized im the swrement of profit and joss and the same is paid o gmpluyees’ Providem Fumils

Cirganizatian.

Employes Benelits under Defined Benefin Plaas i respect of gratuity are recogrized based on the presert
walee of definad benefil ubligation, which is computed or the hasis o scmaral valaation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

Clizations on other loagerm employee benefits, viz. and leave encashmem are provided wsing the
prajected i credit method of actuarial valuation made 2t the end ol the yeat

Re-imeasurement including achmrial gmnd amnd losses are recopnized i the balance sheet with & comesponding
el o credin 2o retaiped sxmimss Hough Stntemend of Prafil and Loss or Oty Coniprehensive Income in
the yesar of ooourmence, as the case may be, Re-meassremeents are nat redlassified 10 the Statement of Profit

and Loss in subteguenl periods.

The lability for emplovees’ benefit of emplovees seconded by the promoter™s orgonivation in respect of
pravident fund, pesian, gratuity, post- retirement medical (acilities. compersaied abseaces, long service
wsard, economic rehahilitation schemes ad ather terminal bepefits is retained by the nespective organization,

Ternibnsion henelits arc employes henefits provided i exchange far the termination of an employee’s
cmployment = & fesull of either

] &n ey s decsain oo Terminate an employes’s employmont before ihe pormal retirement dase; ar

v} an emplovee’s devision (o socept sn offer af benefis m eschange for the termmation of coployment
lermninatios benefits ore typically lump sum payriens, but sometimes alse inchods:

{#) Enlanceiment of postseinployment benefits. cither indirectly through an employee benefit plan or Grecty
(B} salnry untl the end of a specified odsoe pertod I (e cmployee renders o further service fhen

provides eeomomic benelits (o fhe antity

in respect of empioyees secombed Bom GAIL India Lid., the proportionase charge Lo the periud of service
of sich emplayess in the company s accounted as an expense, an e basic of debits raised by soch
prgAnization

I1. Indome tRE

Encome tix expense comprises current and deforred e Current tan expense w2 recognized in prolin or loss
except 1o the extent that i relates 10 tems recognized directly in other comprehensive income o equity, in
whikch case it i% recognized in DCT or eguity.

Current tay ks the expecied tax pavable on the fxable meome for the yesr, using @x mies enacted of

substantively enacted and as apphcable al the reparting date. and any adjusiment 10 tax payable In respect af
previous years,
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Dreferred Lax is recognized wsimg the balapee sheet method, providing For emporary differences between the
camying amounts of assets and liahitities Tor finoncial reponing porposes and the amaunts wsed for Bsation
purposes. Deferred fax is measured & the inx rotes that ane expected 1 be appliod 1w emporny differences
whien they reverse, based on the Jaws chat have hecn cnacted ar subssamively enectad by the reporting dage
Duferred tax a3sers and finhilities are offser if there is o begally enforceable right foofsel cumrenl (ax liabilaies
und wsseis, gnd they retate i iscoame axes levied by the same tax asthority

Defarred tax 18 recognized in profit or e except 1o the excent thot M ecltes to-ilems recognieed directly in
0301 ar equity, in which case it is recognized im O40 | or equity,

A deferred tax asee (8 ecopnized tothe extent fhal Wi probabie tha fumine taable profit will be available
against which the teinporary ditterence can be ulifized Deferred tax sssets are reviewid a1 each répoming
dnte sad are reduosd to the extent (har it s no loger probable thag the releted tax benefi will be cealized.

12 Leases
. AS lewee

Identifyiing A leass

At the inception of the contract, the Company asagsses whether a coniret is, or comtaing, & lease. A confrct
%, oF coains, o lease i the contract conveys the right fo contral the use of an identificd azset fy a period
of time im exchange for consideration, The company assessrs whether

= The contract imvalves the wse of an identified aupet, spociliod explecily ar implicilby.

s The Compory has the right o obtuin substantially all the economic benefits from ase of the asset
ihrosuphinut the pariod of wse, and

& The Company has sght to direct the use of the assel.

Coinpasy recognizes lease Hobilites to make kease pymests and ight-o-ose assers representing the right
ie wse Dhe wnderhying sssois.

Imitinl recognition of Right of use asset (ROU}

Thee Company recognises 8 ROL) axsst the lese comimencement dane (ie,, the daie the underlying dasel s
wvailable Tor wel. ROL assens are mitially meisuned af cost les any accwmilated deprecintion and
impairment losses, amd wljusted for any remeasurement of hease lishilities. The cost of right-of-use azscts
inchedes the ameount of lease Habilities recognised, adjusted for any Jease payments made at of before the
commencemend date, plag amy [nkial direce costs incurred and an estimste of costs 1o dismanthe ond remove
the underlying ssset or to ressore the underfying sset of witeon witich iv s locaied, bess any lease moontives

received,
Subsequent mensurement of Right of use asset (ROU}

RO assets ane subsequontly amerized uming the stragght-lae method from the commepcenent daie io the
garlier of the end of the wseful life of RO msscl or the ond of the lease tenm. [F ownership of the losed axisel
transfers 1o the Company at the end of the lease temm or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase aption,
depreciation iv calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. In addition, the right of use assel §
periadically reduced by impairment losses, T any, and adjusted for certain re-measurement of the brase
liability. {Refer 1o the sccounting palicy regarding kmpairment of non-finmncial assets.

Inktiad recognition of leese Bability

bease linhilifizs are niially measired af the present valie of the lease payments 1o be paizl over the bease
term, Lesswe payments inclhaded in the ineasurement of the lease labilithes comprise of the fallowin
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s Fised paymumts, including inessbaance fined paym ems;

o Variable lease payments that depend onan index or & rate

o Ammants expestal in be payable under o vesifunl value guaranice; mnd

s The exerclse price under 2 purchase opilon, extension option and penaities for early tennination only i

the Cimpany is reasondbly certiin i pxorcise thaose op ions,

Snbaegueil mensurement of lease linhility

Lepse [iahalities are subsequently increased io reflect the scerstion of intercst and reduced far the lease
payments made, [n sddition, the carrying nmount of lease labilites is remeasuned if there is 8 modificatian,
a chaspe in the lease lerm, @ change in the lsse payments (o2, chaages o fuline paymsits resufting from
a chinge in an index or rate wed to determine such lease payments) or a change i the assassment of an

opiion io parchase the endertying asser.
Shori-term leases amd leases i7 ow-valioe avets

The Company applies the shor-tem kease recognition exempion (o is shon-wemm loeses (1.2, those lénss
thag lsave o lease tenn of 12 months or less (rom the commencement date o do nol contain & purchase
option} 1t atsa applies the lease of low-valie assets recognition exsmption (o leases of effice equipment and
phatacepy machines that are considered 1o be low value. Lease paynients on short-temm leases amidd Jeases of
Jorw-watue assets dre recogised o expense on o straighi-Hee basis over the lease term

. As besvor

| eases in which the Company does not transfer substastially sl the risks and rewards of owneérship of an
anses are classified o operating leases. Reninl income from operatmg leuse is recognisd on 3 siraight-line
lrasds over ke Berm Gl the relevand leass,

Leases are classificd as finance leases when substantially wll of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer
frinps the Coanpany 1o the lessee: Amours due fromy fedees under Finamoe loases are recopded as recaivables
and Fiance lepss inceee 5 allocatsd 10 accounting periods so s 1o reflect o constant periodic rale of retum
o i Tigt mvestinei ouletanding m respedt of the lease

i 3. dmpairment of non-fisancisl asds

Thee comry Irig wimwsings af the Cwnpary s non-lsarcial nssers are reviswed o each reporting date 1o determine
whetlser there is any indication of impairmeent consndering the provizisns of Ind A5 36 *Impalrnsen of Assets’
I any wsch indication eists, then the meset’s recoverable smount is estimated

The recaverable amaunt of an asset or cash-generating unit |5 the higher of itz fair value less costs o dispossl
il fis vl in e, o assessing value in wse, the estimaicd fature cash fows arg discousted 1o their prezest
value using a discount rae that reflects current markel pssessments of the time value of money and the rsks
specific 1o the naset. For the pumpose of impairment testing, assets thil canmal bie testedd individually are
arouped wgether into the smallest grioug of assets that generales cash miflows from continuing use that aine
largely independent of the cash inflows of viher assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating wnit”. of
G EL iR

An impasrmcat boss 1 recognized i the camying amount af an sssor er s CGL exceeds its TR T
tecovershle amount. mpaiment lmses are ecognized in profit or loss, Impaifment lasses recogrized in
respect af CGLs are reduced from the carrying amaunts of the aasets of the CGL

Impatrment losses recognized in prior persods are assessed o each reponing date far sy indrcations thal the
loss has decreased or no boeger exists, An impairment loss 45 reversed of thire has been a change i the
prlimites ssed o determane the recowerabls amound. An enpatnnent loss s re only to the extent that

lrul.-'.'l':"‘l "
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b assel’s |_—a.:-|-_:.-i:ng amoant docs pt exceed the carmying amount Bat would have been desermined, net off
depreckibion ar amortizafion, i ne impairinend leas hasd been recignized,

14, Dperating scpnaents

Io pccoedamrce with (nd AS 10, ihe operating sepments used b0 present segment infoomaion ore ideniefed
an the basis of imemal repuets Used by tbe Company's Management (o allocale resources bo the ségmends and
assess their Fufmtlmu#_ The Board of Directars is collectively ibe Company’s *Chiel Operatiig Decision
Waker or "CODM" within the meaning of nd A5 108, The mdicmors used for miaeeal reporting puspases.
iy evidlvie in connection with pofonmance assessmient measures gl in place,

Segment results that are repored (o the CODM include Gems dicealy atribusable to o segment as well as
ihowe tha con be alloested an o reasonable busis, Lnallocased Hems comprise muinly corporale expenses,
Miasce expenses and mcome Y SAPENSES.

Bevense direcily ariribuiable b lve sogments is conskdesed as segment revemus. Expenses directly attribuishie
i1 1k sepmients and commen expenses allocabed on a reasonable basis are considered as segment expenses,

Segment capital expenditure is the total enst ncurred duning the pesiod 1 soquire property, plant and
equigiment, and intanpible asscls other (han poodwill,

Segmenl assols comprise property, plant and equipment, wtangible assets, trade and other recervables.
imventories and alher assers ihob can be directly or reasonably allocated fo segments. For the purpoese of
segment reporting fuf 1he year, property, plant and equipment have been allocated (o segments hased on ihe
extent of usape of assets for operations stnbuable fo 1he respective segments. Sogment asscts do pot include
invesmens, imcome [ gascts, capital work in progress, capital advasces, corporate axsets and ofher curment
assels that cinnot reasonahly be allocated 10 segmemis

Sepment liahiliies sclude all operating labilities in respect af 2 segment and consist princapally o trade and
ather pavables, emplovee benefits and provisions, Segmeni liskilities do net include squity, income tax
tighilees, losms amd borrosings aisd other linbibisies noad provisioss tha cannot reasonably be allocated 1w
sCpEnEms

15, Maoteriol pricr perisd errars

Material prior poriod crrors are comected retroapeciively by resaung the compasative amouris for the prior
periods presented in which the ermor scourred. I the sreer oceurmed before: the earliest periad presented, the
opening hakances of agsets, fiabilities and equity for the earliest period présented, are restalgd.

6. Enrnings per shane

Basic samings per suity share & computed by dividing the net profit or loss adributable 10 cquity
sharehalders of the Compony by the weighted nverage number of equity shares sulsianding during the
fimnncinl yesr.

IDabuted enmings per equity share & compated by dividing the ner profin or loss anrbsable o cqusty
sharehalders of the Company by (he weighred average number of equity shares consrdered for dersving basie
earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been isiued
UpoT comversion of 2l diligive polential eguity shares

Diwidend have heen consddered and compated while caboulation of Eaming Per Share i accordance with IND
AS 13- Eamings Por Share
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17. Dividend

On 11° March 2021, the Company has 10% 'Compalsorily Camulative Convertible Preference Shares
(CCTPS) amounting B 2520057, |80 divided inee 25,2003 VIR shares of par vakue of Rs. 10 and Fully
paid up. These shanes were isswed on 21,1 12013 & Ke. 3 paid up. Ome [ully paid CCCPS s convertible into
poe equity share of Rs. i each = oy time at ibe option of sharehalders from the date of allotment of the
CCCTS bul nat later fhan 20 vears,

ividend 15 computed only for the perposs of caleulation of Eaming Por Share In sccordapoe with THD AR
33 Farminys Per Slanc

Semce the company is kss-making sntity, no dividend bas been recommended and declarad by the Company
iill date. Flosever, in caming years when board and shareholders recommend 1o sharcholders approve # then
the Company shall be lisble to pay divadend @ 10% per annum on the paid wp partion af fae valise on
ciamsulative barsks since issuance of shares, subject 1o approval of sharehalders,

ifl. Finamclal imsirumenis

A financial itstrument 5 any contract thar gives rise W o Misancial asset of one entity sad a financial tability
ar equity mstrument of mather entiry

n. Fimascisl pssels

Clnssificalion

The Company classilies financial msets as subsequently messured o st cast, Fair valie through oiher
compprehensive income or fair valug thriugh Stetement of Profif s1d Loss on e basis of its business madel
for asmging the financind assels and the contractual cath Noves characteristics of the finascial s

Imbckal recogmitiom amd oeaguremae ml

Adl finamciat aesers are recognized inksially 2 fir vabue plis, in the case of financial assets not rocorded al
fair value thioush profit or foss, transaction costs that are attributable 1o e acquisition or issue of the

Tipansial mssel

Suhspipuend measurement

For purpases of subscquent messmemend fnanciz] sssets are classified in bebow cabegaries:

i} Finencial asseis earried gt amortied cosi

Fimumcial sets other than derivatives and specific investments, i subsequently measured of amartized eost
if it is hebd within o business mode] whose ohjective is to baeld the asser im order 10 collect contructunl cash
flows and thee congractus! terms of the financial assel give rise on specified dates 1 cash Nows tha are selely
payments of principal and interest on the primcipal syt outstanding.

b} Fimsclal sscets at fair valoe through sthier com prehensive moome

Financial ssse1s other than derivatives comprising dpecific investment is subsequontly measured a1 fair valee
theoagh other comprehengive income if i is held within 3 business model whose shjective 5 achieved by
both eollecting coniracteal cosh flows and sefling financial assets and the contraciual senms of the fmancind
tsset gve rise on spectiied dates o cash flows thar are sobely powments of primcipal and intenst on fhe
principal gmount cuisanding The Company has made as irrevocshle election for ibé investments which ore
clissified & equitly instruments 10 present the sabsequent changes in fair valoe m ot probemsive ncome
based o its business model.
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¢} Financial nssets of fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss

A financial asset inchuding derivative which is not classified in any of the shove emegories are subsequently
fair wialued through profil of loss,

Derecognition

A Fmancial asset {or, where apphicable, a pant of a financial asset or part of o Company of similor fisancial
issris) is primarily derecognized (be removed from the Company™s balance sheel when:

« The righits 10 receive cish flows Fom i assel bave expired, o

- The Company has ransforred ibs rights i recelve cash Mows from the usset o has asumed e obligation 1o
pary the received cash fovs in full weithow materia) delsy 1o o thied party wnder 8 “pass-threugh’ armngenent
il elther dn) the Company has ransferved substantially all the risks and rewords of fhe assel. or (b} the
Canpary hai neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewanrds of the sser, but hos

pransferred control of the aszal

Impairnent of fimancial gssots

In scecedunce with Ind AS 109, the Company spplies expected credit ks (EC L) moded for measurentent and
pecugmition of impairment loss on the following fnancial sssets and credit risk exposurne:

(n) Financial assets that are debt instraments, and are mensared at amorteed cost ey, loans, deba securities,
depasits, rade recervahls wnd bank balance.

ik Lease receivables mnder Ind A% |16
{c) Trade recemvables umler nd A5 113

iy Financinl guarantes controcts which are nof messured as o FYTPL

Fur recognition of impatemsant kst on other financial assets mnd risk exposure, 1he Company detennines thal
whether there has been o sipnificam, incrense in the credit risk since initial recognition. |F credit sk has not
increnced sienificantly. | Z-month ECL is used 1o provide Tor mmpainnent loss. However, if credil risk has
increased sipnificantly, fetime ECL is used. If, in & subseguent petiod, credii quality. of the mstrumeni
irmproves such that there is no longer a sigaificant increase in credit risk since wnibial reconibion, ilken the
enitty reverts o recognizng impairment loss allowance hased an | 2-month ECL.

b. Finamcinl limbilities
{lassification
The Company classifies all fnancial lishilities as subscquertly messured of amortized cosi. except for

finarcinl Tiahilities ar fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss. Such Fabiliies, including devivativis
shinll e sobsequent by measured at fuir value

Imitial recogaition nnd measarcment

Al financial Labilities are recognized initindly ot fur vakue o, in dhe case of borrowings and payables, net
of divectly attribueable iransactian cosis. The Company s Ooancial liabiliies include trade and other payables
and bemwings including bank averdrafits.
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Suhaeguenl measnremend

The missrernenl of financial liabilities depends on their ¢lassificatica, os described below

Financlal Habilidies ot amorfized cost

Afer inittal mensurement, such financinl lmbalities are subsequently measured at amartized cost using the
EIR mithod. Gains sl losves are recognized i peofitor Ioss when the fiobilitiea ane derecognized as well s
theowgh the EIR martization procoss Amontized cost is calculated by tking ivio account any dhiscoand or
premiam on acquisition and fecs or costs that are an inbegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization b8 nelusded
in Firemee costs in the proficor loss, This ciegory gencrally appdies fo bormowicogs, imade payatles and olher
condractiaal liabilities

Financlal liobiliies ad falr volee through profit or loss

Finaciad liahilities al fnir vaboe through profit or Foas inclade Tnamncial labilities held for tmding amil fimancizl
Nighilities deshgnated upon initial recopnition as o fair value through profit or loss. Fnancial lisbiities ane
classifiad as held For tracling & they are incwmed for the purpose of reparchasing in the near term, This
entegory absa inclsdes derivative Fnsmeial instrumsents entervd into by the Company that are not designnted
a5 hediging imstruments in hedge refationships a5 ddelined by Ind-AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives ane
oo ciasslled ns held For trading wnless they are designated as effective hedging insirumens.

Giakng or Insses on Tabilities held for trading ere recognized ke profit or koss

Financksl linbilitkes designated upim igitisl recognition s fair vakue through proflt or loss ane designated ai
ihve initied date of recognition, mnd only f the criteria in Ind AS 100 we satisfied. For lmbilities designated as
EVTPL, fair vadie gaiws/losses siributabbe to changes in own credit tisk are recogaized i OC]. These
gumshieses ane not sabsequently tramsferred 1o profit and loss. However, i Compeny may transfer the
cumulative gaim or loss within equity. All ather changes i fair vodue of such liability ane recagnized in ihe
stasement of profit o fos. The Company has mot designated ony financial lability & 8l fair vabae through
pirofiil anad loss

Derzeogmition

A Tingncial lmbility s derecogniecd when the obligation under the Bability i discharged or cancellad o
expires. When an existing financial [sahitity is replaced by another from the same lender onsebetantially
different Ferms, of g tenms af = existing lahility are substantially modified, such an exchange o
madificatiun i ireated a5 the derecognition of the onginal lizbiliy and he recognition of a new hability. The
difference fn the Tespeclive corrying amoamts is fecon ol in the stalement af profit ar bss.

Oiffsciling of finamcial bnstraments

Fiaancial assets and fnancis] liabiliies ave oifser and the n=t amount is reponed i ihe halance shees if there
s & currently enforcosble fegal right 1o offset the recognized amaunts and there &an inbanriiny te selile on 8
net basis, 1o realize the aseets and sertle the liabilites simultaneowsdy.

Derivaiye Ananckal Istrumeris

Initial recogmition nad substquent mersi rement,

Dierivatives are caried as fnsncial assets when the fair value {3 positive and s fimanciul labalities when the

Fair valse is negative, Any gains or Iosses aricing from changes in the fuir value of derivatives are taken
statemnend of prodil anid Hiss

i
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1%, Fair valhse measaremeni

The Complury masmes Financizal instrumients nchuding dervaiives. af fair valoe a1 cech bakmos shest dote

Al assets and abilicies fir which Fair valuz is measimed of disclosed in the finamcial stateiments are
enicgorized within the fmir volue hieraschy, deseribed as Tollows. based om the lowest level g that
shanificent o ke Gie valie measurement as a whiole:

(it Lewel | — Quoted {ursadjusted) narkel prices i active markets fos identical asseis or liahtlities

itl) Level 2 — Valuation technigees for which the lowest level imput thar is significant to the fair valse
measurement v dineetly or indmecify observabide

fiiil Level 3 — Valustion technbjues for which the Towest level input that is significant 1o tee Tadr value
ineasurement i unobservable,

For assers and labilities et e recogmized in the balance sheet on # pecurmng basis, the Company
deicrmines whether tramsfers have ocowrred between levels inthe Merarchy by re-assessing cabsparzstion
(hased on the Towest kevel mput that &5 sagnificant oo the Feir value mensurement us 2 whole) ag the end of

each reparting periad.

Fur the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has detormined classes of assets and liabildtics on the
hasts of the natare, characteristics and risks of the asset or Hability mnd the level of the fair valoe hierarchy as
cuplained ahove

B Useo esfimates and sansgement judgments

The peeparation of finaacial suements requires makagement 0 make judgments, estimates and assEmptions
that may impact the application of sccounting policies and the reported vilue of imsets, Iabilities, income,
expenses and relsied disclosires concernimg the (tms invived & well ax continger assets and liahilngss at

ihe halamee shea dae, The esthmstes and imanageanent s jadpmems are bassd on previoes experiepde anl
ather Faciors considered reasonabde and prodent in the cimoemstances. Actual resulis may daffer froan fhese

estimiabes

Eatimaes and unslerbying sssumptions are reviewed on an engoing basis. Revisians o accounting esiiimated
are recopnized ln the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

I order o enbmnoe umdersianding. of the financial stements, wlormation abous signilicam apsas of
gstimation, uncertzinty ard crigical judgments in apply ing aocounting policies that have the most significant
effect on the amoumis recogniead in the fmancial statennents is as under:

1. Useful Bfe of property, plant aod equipment

Thie estimated oseful Hfe of property, plant and equipment is based o a namber of facters including the
effects of absolescence, demand, competition amd other economic factors (such us the salnlity of the Enadisstry

and known technological advances) and ile levef of maintenance expandilures required to obtain e expected
Tikwre casdy Mews froem the assed,

Liseful life of the asmets &5 defermined in atcordance with Schedule Bl of the Companees Act, 203 amd
technieal evalustion, wherever considered appropriale by imanagemeol.

The Coanpany reviews al the end of cach reporting date the ussful life of propeny, piant and equigment aml
wre adjusted prospectavely, if appropriate,
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2. Recnpvernhle amount of propesty, plant asd eguipment

The recovershle amosnd of plant and equipment i based on estimates and assumptions regarding i paricular
the expected market oulock and fisure cash flows sssocimied with the power plonts, Any changes in these
assumpticss may have s material bmpact on the measurement of the recoverable anwunt and coald resull m
Impaimmenl.

3. Definoed Benefit Plans

Empluyee benefit ohligations are measured on the basis ol sctuarial sssumptions which include mortalily and
withirawal rtes 25 well 8 assumptions concerning future develogments in discouin rates, the rbe of salary
iscrenses and the tiflatian rabe, The Compeny considers that the issanptions wsed (o measune #s abligaeons
ane appropriate amd documented. However, any changes in ibese ansumplions may have 2 magerial g on
the resulting chlcalations

4. Revenues

Revenue from regasification services is recognized when services are rendered, Revenue from regasilicatin
services is met of Gonds and Service Tax,

The Company uses auipul method in socountng for the revenue o respect of sale of services Ul of ompud
method requires ihe company (o recognize revenue based on perfomance complition Cfl date e.g wnits
delivernd, The estimates are assessed continually during the berm of the contract and the company measiees
its progress iowards complere satisfaction of its performance obligations satisfied over tme ar the enit of exch
reparting perind

Company pdutes its estimated transaction price tn represent faimhfully the circemstances present af the erwl
of the reporting period and the changes in circumsianoes duriag the reparting petiod including penalties,
damages gic.

E  Provisioms and condingencles

The assssanseis anderiaken in recoguizing provisions and contmgencies have been made in accordunce with
Ind A% 37, “Provisivns, Coamingent Liohilities and Contingept Assets’. The evaluation of the likelihood of
the coeingent events has required best judgavent by management regerding the probability of exposure in
potential loss. Should circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, 1his likebibood could
alsoi

fh. Taues

Elenifrcund judgemenis are involved n determuning the provision for oicome taves including amaunt
expected o be paidirecovered for uncertain inx posians,

[heflrred fax assers are recognized for unased oy losses to the extenl that it is probable tha taxakle profit will
be availabie against which the losses can be whilized Skenificant management judgement i reqaired
determine the amoun of deferred tax mssets that can b recognized, based apan the Likely timing and the level
ol futume taxable profis together with fulure 1ax plasning sirsiepies.

7. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The impairent provissons for financlal assets are baved on assumptions about risk of default, expected lnss
rafes and fiming of cash flows. The Company uses judgment in making these assumplions and selecting thse
impiits to the impairment calculation, hased on the Company's past history, existing markes conditions as well
s forward looking estimates ot the end of each reporting period.
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Konkan LNG Limited
Motes in Finsnckl Stwlemesits fur fhe year ended Morch 30, 2023

€. Rexvenl ProBMUICEREnts

Mimisiny of Corporate Affairs (“MCA ™) notilies new stasdurd ar amemsdments to the exiting standords under
Companies [hodian Accoiting Standards) Rules as iwsued from time to time. On March 31, 2005, MCA
ervended the Compamies (Indian Accounting Standards) Babes, 2003 by (ssumng the Companies {Indian
Accousting Standards) Amendment Riles, 2023 applicable from Apcif |, 2033, a5 below!

Indd A% | - Precentation of Finemcial Stalenients The smendinems require camipanies w diselos: thels motedal
accounting policies meher than their significant accounting poficies. Accounting policy information, tngether
with uther imformation, is oaterial when i can reasoanabiy be expected 10 influence decisions of primiry uscrs
of generasl parpose firamcial staberents. The Company does oot expect this amendment to have sy
slgnificanl impact i its financial statemends.

nd 4% 12 — lneoume Toxes The amendments clarify how companies sceount for deferred 10X on transadsons
such a5 lenses ond decommistioning obligations. The améndmenis namowed ihe scope of the recognition
exemplion in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind A% 12 (recagnition axemption) so that i no longer applics in
trarsactions 1hat, on ingial recognition, give rise o equal tavabbe and deductible iemporary differences. The

Compuny is evaluating the impact, ifany, in it financial datements.

ind AS & - Accounfing Policies, Changes m Accounting Estirides and Emies The anieadients will help
entities b distinguish between accounting poliids and accounting estimaies. The definition of a chanpe in
pecounting esdimates has been replaced with & definition ol accoanting esfimates. Under the rew delinitien,
ccounting estimares are "monefary Smounts in financial smements that see subject 1o measarement
mncertainty”. Entities develop sccounting estimates i sccowndimg  policies requine ‘lems im financial
giplensents b be measured i oaowoy thal involves meesunement uncertainty. The Conpany does nol expent

thifs asmendmiend (o kave any significont impact in its [inancaal daiements. )
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Kenham LXG Linied

sires 1 Fuaneial Motemenis for the year snded March 31, 2023

7 Cguity share eapifal
1 |._I Croeel
Asal Maoreh  Axaf Maech
Fartiilam 3, 2028 1.1
Authorised
50,00 00 000 equily shares of par value of Rs, 10 gach LSO R ]

Ivwurd, subrsrwileed amd folle paid up

Tulal 350004 350000

LR, 500 Y - ST S 504 equiny shaves of par vabee of Ks. 00 cach 1390 B0l

(Y T
s} Wiavenkeals bm eguity share capstal

lin Ervlnet
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i e
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Momles 1o Financial Sdncements Tor ibe year endeld Marndh 51, 2123

17 Leames
The Cinnpany has lease conmscis far Teg Boas, office gpoce, pon and eascthald Lind
There arg oevaral liase commraces thol inclusle exencon and germinsskon opons s varasde ks paymoni=: which are

[uriher discussed below.
The Company alsn has certnin lewses with kease ems of 12 momths o ks The ©omjiemy applics the “shot-term s’

revogrilinn cusmpliees foe these lexses,

Sl pat helow arg e cervying amounts of lease lisbilitics fincloded under finaneml labilioe) und the swrvemenis during

the perind
1 in Crare)

Paritenlars !rl-reiﬂl.'hﬂ_l H-E -“|E!

Previous ¥ edr 542 T

Aildamings s £

Agprian of Imeses) 0.2% mas
Prviniodits {0 {2211
Carrest Y o 50 j‘.ﬂ’

Uierrend 27 121

Mo Cwrrend .20 |

Totsl A.50 541

The motumity smalmie ol the uafisoomiol cad Dove ol ks bakdliy s inchelal i ithe Mg Fimncigl sk
emagemen ehjedive aml pilicies usdler taturiicy ol Freanola] Ugbdiic.

The eflecins imberosl mvde for Sense liabilifios i 9,05% vith matumiby behweo @ o bovcers.

e flfiwing e ihe souis Fesignised i probi o e

Particulars 1% in Crere}

Slarch 31, HIZY  Mdarch 31, 2613

Deprecimion eapense of nghl-of-use assels 150 L3

lnterese expenss on lease Tiakilites (L8] 345

Expense kelecing g shomtenm leases ialuded in olher - i [
ERperaes]

Wardahls losse paymsus (s lods] m ither expenses) 27 0l LT ]

Tt amnust recnpateed fn greali o liss 4.7 fil 52

The roital cah o Bor kasis: dovmg the year:

Primcipal Fortion of lease Nabdlig 2.1 1.1

Interest Fortion of leise Rishdily = =
Totad Ll 131
. ——

The Comgeny kas several Jease coniracis that mclude exaension and lemeamuies opoons: Thee aplons se negisialed
by imonagresal 0 phousde flevibilicy in mansging the kased-amd porfelio asd sligs with the Uotispany's business
sceds. Manapemest exencines sgaflenn! judgement in detemsining whetser these exiousion ond lomeialion uplioss are
rexsnnebly conain by he ¢ uercised
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Ionkan 1.NG Limided
®adey to Fimancial Sintements for the vear ended Murch 31, MI23

3 Commitment and Contimgent Lakdilitie

tul Centingent Linkhilitive

Minkarashan fmitime Biand (3B raisad de donsind for | neni fur hethmg s unluading ¢l LKG Ships a
poagrgany’s LG Terminal, 8 (he rate of Bs.2.21 crone per smsum. payabks with € fom Ocwher 6. 2005
arch 31, 1012 Howmar, compamy has puid jeass rem foom Aprll D1 2012 e Mardy 31, ZOES slong with Interei
md rogueted MMB or waive of hease rent fnae Crctober 106, 2004 ja March 10, 3082 amomling o B8, 14,35 o
i imerest thercenn, Based on campeny's regquest, MME has dadimed he walver of denand doring dhe Y MI1E-19
[hus, company his provided the Seme rect peyahle of Rs 1435 eroees duriig, 7 190718 only and paid se s in
B inatnbmnls during FY 2008-5% & FY 2011920 und vequested MMO fur waiver of ineres. L has been mformed
irafty by MBI nificial el the boand hos aceemked company’s regeest T waime of mserest and MME. has
foevemrbes] e game i the Mahasashiea Sue Govemnssnt for pocepence of Boands docssem of wabver of wengstl
Simer MM has not fifimmed dee ameosst ol inkereat i1 b 0N pessilse o qeemisly the saine.

Irrigasion Beparnmwnt, Ranglnl, Mahorashin ks g notice o Mitheembin Indusirid Developmem Corporation
fior pavment of reyaly of Ha.98 B Crore towands (e swset water sopply From fver fow Whve periml [ronn Apedl P97
tu Dreceniber M5 1 & pertinest o mestion thas RGIPL hed e over the assets of e ersiwdile Tulihnl Power
Company  Oeinber 205 froc fom ey past Eabilives and encumbrancrs fum the coor resgiver. Femtber,
sisharashire Siale Electricicy Disiribution Company Limilal (MSERCL} & appose o sipply 1 MLD ol sk e
RGEPL. Frec of vosl |1 BGIL hes to incie any expemalie s MEIDC inuands supply of weser smvards this clmm,
REIPL inay rabs propomEandie cloim e KLL for the wner supplicd iy MGG Temminal. The s penmining s
KL, is it escenamable of this s1ags,

BT hiod Jel) appusimaly WB00 savpode in the b of MG Dunaji Vadya, The $xd aompedes {refeeeal o
comieni blosk wepe ransterned in BGPPE vide the High Coun snder while ransfemig ihe folal assel of ROPPL.

Wiy Tramagi Valiha sl claimed she prescssiom of srropudss a8 per the kase agreomesd signod betwaen DPC und
8% Dimmsih Vaidya n the local count of Raimagin, Howaver, in Aug-20014, e Jocal count had repecied 8's [anmji
'l."“|5|.|'-| w‘ll againil dhe lneal eoui onder. MUYs Damdji Valdve lail ed appedd s Mlumbai ]ﬁ Courl Tor
peasesssan of the mill acopodes. The appesl wis mdmised in e cour in sugust 2007, The dhen BRGPPL bad fited
mejiinider and peply (o i high court (e appeal made by M's Dawuji Yaidys, The acropodos ane pan of CWIE fi
which walastion i nol soorssabls, M Namas Vaiidya had applied i “stiay order” on 62,2020 and KLL Ead
replivd e iheit appliciim on [9. 12020 The isatter wak beard on 17 500 and wo Say was pranted hy Hontie
High Court Last hearing win scbeduled om 0902 2023, bt matier wis nut listed on boond before hunoursble
famtay high cotin Neo hearing dabe mon yet Ffmalised by homoamble coun, In 2007, MY Blani Shipeand bad
paschazed the Lol From WS Damaji Woldya and now chimaed ross Eont 2007 80 sl daie. Afer several o of
wweiing vtk BOIL. Lens mgreeiment snmke in between BDIL and KLL an 24012 2022 anl i wlid e 300062003
an amount of [Ls. 459 crores pubd om 02002005 i Ml DAL a6 lems ment fi the period 11072007
31,00 30 eherzaller Gill ioday payieg meopthly [sase neng a5 per agnoemem.
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Hooken L.0MG Limdted
Notes 1o Finmneinl Staiements for the year ended March LTI L

RGPPL hes faken over the svseds of the eraiwhile Dabhied Pawer Company (DPCY i Oct 2005 froe from any pas)
libilities wnd omcumabrances 35 per order of Motk Mumbai High Court from the courl feceiver, DPC bas
ferminglod cerain wovkmen while vacating the sse. RGPPL has eagaged the services of these emplayees thmagh &
third party om compassonate grounds, These employees had fed 2 meit for sbeorplios 28 regular employess of
RGPPL, The tocal courts order which wai againsl ROPPL hes bess challenged in Murmhai High Court and high
Court vide W3 onder dated 11, 12,2017 bas granted sty 6l furiher orders and maner is sisb-judice. KLPL was made 5
respanddunt in the courr case at Munibsi High Courl in Movember 2008 and had filed feply on 2603 2019, The mamner
will be heasd again om 17.06.2019. Mow Company s party ta this drspute in regpect of 17 ex-DPC employees relaled
1o LNG Block and amound is noi ascerminable currently. Compony has engaped services of Bsetes 17 ex-DFC
ereplover's through thind party oi compessiansls promeds. KLL filed {i5 raply o the Honble High Court, Mumbai on
26.3.2079. Az on 11.03.2022, om of 17 en-DPC Employees, oos it etpered and one iz retired. The Honble Mumbai
High Court vide order daved 18002022 had sisted that KLL will not ke gy ddverse aclion iro. e said |5
emplayees without isking leave of the How'hle High Cosrt. The maner was Nsted op OO, BEY, bt cida’t reach for
Hearing,

A Bank Chaarmmes (BG) w R L350 erare and a bond of Bed5 crore was submitied e Custom Departmeni for
approval of custom cargo wervize pravider ander the Handling of Cargoss in Cittom Ares Regufation, 2009, The
cuskean department his waived the mguirement oF the BG bul the ssme is yel w be releaged by the Cagnom
depariment.

!:‘minanumhnm|Wu{ﬁ;.aﬁ.nmmrwummhrhmmm+
15 ta hune, J017 in respect of LMG Undertaking and company i made a pany io ibe said demand potice. The
ﬂﬁqhﬁ:mdMilmmhmmhmdhndmmuw&rﬁumﬂmhhu.
Htrnﬂcr,nnharln;hﬁmﬂminhnmﬂmrmhm.hn-nuurw hearing ol RGPLL., B0 arder ks
teen pasied by Commissioncs. The subject case is under proceds.

Prior to demcrper RGPPL had submined 3 Bank Gegrantee smeunting to Re80 Crorn ta Custam Deepartanini in o
of CREC letier no-F Mo S74/100007-L.C dated 29.03,2003 tawards extimated differential cusiom duly on import of
mmmﬂhmmhﬂ.kﬂmmﬁmﬁdlﬁrmﬂu}mﬁmnl'l.:.lﬂ::mrulnm:buult.
In demerger, the same lishilehy provision of Re20 Crore trassferred 1o the campany fom ROPPL, (refer nole 18-
Current Provisions). The said Bank Craranice costinues by ROFPL

ROPPL had taken up with the Costom deparment vide iis lefter no-RGPPLIEEMG Mew Crn/BiG dated 31042021
for caloulation of applicable custom duty and retrivval of documents &5 the same is B0t availshle with thelr office
bemng 0id case with the intention Lo seitle the issue instead of mainaining Rs. 80 Crs BG. There is ne response from
custoen depariment against the sakd ROPPL letter. The actusd Fability will ascertsingd on receign of the required
documents and finslization of appleable costom duty by custom deparimant

The company i in recoipt of 8 scfice leber daled 12.04.2) from i Deep Industriss Limited {DIL), contruchor for
the: hirisg services of BOG compressor, ctalming an amount of Re.6.4| Croee an account of their various claims plus
inferest at the rate of 1E% per matwm il reslization of dues, The company i2 oat agresing to the claims by DIL and
consideved a5 impugned. DML hes invaked b proviglons for setibing the dispuies through erbiabon process.
Company & in process fin condesting legally. Arbiiralon is under process, Last banring was hefd on 29.03.2023 and
neak hearing is sehaduled on 18 .04 2023
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RGPPL Vide lemer daved 22072021 informed thes he extensson of PPA, 5 sol Meatised wilh ribways and requessed

1o make arrangement for mdepedent poawver sapply of oo eol. KLL vide lefer dated 32.07.202 | applied for power
supply conseciion from MSEDCL

MEEDCL wide thore beter o SERCTechddy BE-IVAHTC-NEW dated 24,00 2022 informed that “Mater of PO
Aavears in respect of Dabhal Power company shall be reviewed by the Competent Authorily and decision thereof wil!
ke binding on prodpective consemier”. An wnderiking o this effect shall be obisined from prospective cossumar
before redense of conriion.

ROPPL had tnken over the assets of the erstwhile Cubhol Power Campiiny in Dctober 2005 free from sy past
Fiabitees and sncumbrances from @ court recelver. For relosse of consection from MSEDCL wndetakng is given
by ELL. The smoninl pertaising i KLL I3 nod asceriainabie ot iy stage.

KLL had isused Bank Guarniee on 24.05 2022 of Re.0.85 Crove in fvour of MYs Tesla Transformer (India) Lid. 55 8
wecirily depoiit for hiring of Trarsformer vatid il 23.06 2022 clasm pesiod 12 moath. There & o cutstanding Bank
Ciuarntee as oa 31 March 2023,

Cn 31002021, Company his 0% Compubsority Cumubstive Convertible Preference Shares (OCCPS] smounding
#a.252 Crore divided into 25,20,03,718 shares of par v of Ra. 10 and Tully paid up, These shares were ittmed cn
ZL00.2018 ai Rs. J paid up, One fully paid COCPS & comvertible info ome eguity share of Ra. |0 cach ol asy Gme o
tlve eptinn of sarchobders from the dale of allotmem of the CCCPS bl nof [aiur fu 20 years. Since (he company i
@ loss making entity, no dividerd has bees recomesended snd declared by the Compeny till date,. However, in
mﬁmmm#mwﬂanHMEHJMhm ta iy
dividend @10% per mnum on Be paid up pertion of face vabue on cumulative basis since isseass of shares, subjest
o approvad of sharchobders. As on 30032035, comuletive dividend en CUUPS 631109 on the paid up partion is Bs.
02,00 Credes { PY; s 78,80 Crores).

Crmmlimsnis

Estmnatid amowst of contrsct romalniag bo be execuled on mpitsl socount and nagt provided for is fs 34799 crores
(Frevious Yesr: R 561 87 crotes). The amount is inclusive of G5T and the company imieeds (0 capitabise the GST
associatnd with such assels amounting fo B 4904 Croves (Previous Year, B M 71 Croees),
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Sapment infarmating

As e fod A% TUE daninhicalson ol segmenl e basal on the manner s which the eniiiy's Uhaed Opemiing decizion
makers' {CHIM] review the besiness coenpomanis regilacly e meke decislons dboal allicaing rereuices wosepmes
and in paEsing s peclonrance.

T iy fus cmby one esmess segmeni which ik regatificatani of LHG, ahich sos s @ amgle buseess sepmem
based an s pabure of e producs. e ks and fetires, s orgasiearion o prd the imenl (nanceal reponing
aysiemm, Hiover dhe company f2lls within s saghe nperaiing ssgment “Hegasification of liquitted naiursd gas”.

Mareever, ihe compiny: bis only e gulsmer g, GAL Imdin Linved s Shus ihe V0% ol the revenoe 18 camand frmin

ekt Restrscturing

A1 B EYO RN enimpany Fod enterod mibe o Tripanie agreament with Giadl ael lis leslers for debi resoruciening.
Cine tinte sctibament mmeand ol s 2, FH) orore it sgeeed by GATL, KLL & lesaders spnbns the il amouni (oo,
inberes and any other amaumd paysble by KILL 0 othe lesders as nn B Seplember 20195 ol B 3 X107 moas
which has bews paid o 24t Sarch 2600, Facther. an inkrest m paable ofler 30U Seiember 2009 s the previoes
lenders.

B Pursimnt iy deis debi resalution glan:
i. CIATL kel eser-corpurade hean of Bs 2700 e b the eomipany wivich Bai been ueed by ihe company e rpay
the exiding lendiern mmrds wetlzment of their docs
i GAL gheo revcived noveted resdsal debd o the ompany agerepaling b Ba L LE3 0T oo (he, Ha L REZED
conre foms Ra 2 TO0 crose) logether with eatine security’ chage om the assets of itbe morepany s [avour ol GAILL
i Lemders have Eransfemeil ther cijuity oF Ra |04 8] cree {face valuey e GALL w2 nominal value

) Lwerying s of ol ihe st of dhe eonipaay are hyputheemed as sconndy for beoowings as per b borma ond
condisurs nif ken sErosmss

Infsrmalisn in respeet of Mivr, Small and Medinms Enferprives as reguired by Miceo, Sl and Mediom
Enperprives Devebapmeni Act, 20k

(Ein L pnre)

3] Murch 2023 31 March 2022

fliz principal ameunt ged & intenesk s thefenn rentnining sepaid 1o any
spplie as wl the endl of cach seomnting ves
~Prmcipal amouni duc b mero snd seall enlemprics 17 b1
“Intereal due i abaie

117 I
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Diselosure ps per lnd Ak - 36 on Togpairmest of Avels’

Thee T has vamvied o dve imparmead sudy of s assces chmny B previeur vears thenugh wy mdependen expent.
Buised on the impairment sy, the Compay provided Impairmen Dogs of § 50LAS o n BY 100718 aad T 243 80
craees @ 1Y MG 17 in @ hooks ol srvewsts of the CUoospany.

Duiring FY 202 1-XL the manspemwn meeees dhange in the sstimates used in desermine e mpamined loss e s
{nlfnwmg favourshic evems:

1 Saidement o KPA loan with the suppont af panci compiam

) A o works Bor cotpletion ol breskwaier

¢b Reduction m Gy B oe ool

&) Improvement in Murke! percipiien & @ resill of bewening subsidioy of GAIL {India) Lid., A Maharstma Gand, af
Indtia Upddermiking

Hased e impasmmesd leding dnalsis, the pecsauralile amounl had hes enledlsted based wpon the valie i e
caluafation which was higher the comyess amound of PREE.

Considermyg the nsiure, siage and sizd of Busmess and keeping in vaew the necesaary epobinory pridelees - Income
upproach bas oo el 0 estine the value.in s oF the wgtible and skl PPEE (igluding CWIFY of the
ceampaay bercanse il b very capical intensive and specializad v Enalving few leye plases anl drawdag sos ol i
walc [rnm oxploiting the caih Hov from the ese nfthe assis

b jesensing valuy inowe, e eatimeabed Ritipe cash floas Trom the connmang use of s and o iz depossl o) the
el oo its wseful Eile ane discounbed (o i presci) valie, The present valie of cink (ows ks beon daticmmned by
wppdying dircoum vaies al | ¥ on projeciod cich Do ol pomalising compet [ be, |3 peen

Hizsad on the smalysis of mdepondini experi. tha company hes reveme] an mspairmmel boss tn vespeet of plani ssd
pappinesa amonting ve € 12230 croves in e satement of profoand ks in FY 203223 (Re. 55 Crosesin FY HI2-

) S

Valinariom assmpiisns

- Coatract life nf 33 veurs i endimg in 2037

- Hreskvwater wedk 18 evpeetal o be eomplessd by end of FY 014

- Annul eoeslaton o710 hed been comsideral ot 3%
Capocity Veiliztion has Becn wimaitered o Q00 (e, B cangoes] by FY 2020 ol (hereafivr. afer conmsssanneg
ol pew Tociliy. an approsmsdtion of 709 % Jie. 56 caigeei) cupocity otilestion which will imcpese op o 15% iz
i) cargoes]
Ty wite lum teen cunsidened W59 8%

raiig L ancers

Compmsy has preporcd amd presested Tnancasl sisisieents i o geing coneem basis. & the mumagemend (s confidond on
ki Conipraen s ability fo comiiue g 8 goiig concer B o fireseeala lmura, B vicw sl the upidoied business smaicgy.
sappid eaiended by GATL (afRa) Lesdsel {pursidnt i propeineg cintrl sl the counpany o a sharehaldes iresaciing | iR
restruciuing ol the debi obligations. thimg v peir ond connmiliisg 1 fnenclsl sssisunce gong foreand. Further
Company has entered into srangersents with the cowirestons for coaargtan of e breakwaer s 16 Februay 2000
Thie. in view af the mibigaing factors 2 mennnned above. e managemmeed bebicvs thal the Comnpasy will be able o
it &l sis apondionsl sed clher dmmemenis as they anse in the feesezable e and henoo fmassal datemamis heve

boen proparad en o Bhing concem hasis

Capiad Massgrosend

Fur the pupnse of the capital maragemest, cipital includes Beasl capital sl all other squity reserves anrdsaable @l
ey binlders il the Company. The pimary shjective of the Company's capitsl managoment 15 o dnsues il o saisriline
nsarnng creli rling el Bealdny capatal ratiog in erder b suppon #s business ped saximize the sharchiddir salue

The Cempany’s policy is to mminiain o sk aml g waplial sructure with o ficos oo ol equily sa as-in mavae
investor, crediors aul narket conficdknes and o =ismin foee developrent snd grasab of 85 biginess, The Company
will iake appropraie sieps i onder o mamisEn or i neerssary sdnet. its sapital drcens, The amsagosei monpees the
réum on capitil & well s e bevel of dividends o sharcholders.
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Konkan LN(: Limited INVUAL REPORT 2022-23
(Subxidiary sf GAIT, iTadia) Limited)




Konkan LNG Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
{Subsiciary of GAIL (Tndia) Limited)




COMMENTS (W THE COMPIROLLER AND ALDITOR CLNERAL OF TNDLa
LNDER SECTION 143061h) OF THL COMFPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THT. TINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KONEAN ENG LIMITED FOR THE YEAR EKDED 31 MARCH
2023

Lhe preparvalion af fingneial sterecenns nf Kokan TRG Limied Dor tic VEAE ondm] 3]
arch 2023 in accordance with the finencial reputting framework prescribed upder the
Companics Act, 2013 {Act) is De respomibility of the rangpenent of the company. The
slettory guditor appoiated Ty the Comprroller and Audilor Gengrel of indie wnder seetjon
P38 31 el the Actis respensible for expressing opinion v the linancial stazemeits under section
143 o the Act based wn independent awdit in aeecrdanmce with the standords on audiing
predcribed under sgetion 143 (1603 of the Acl. This 27 state] 1o have nees done by them witle thesr
Audit Report dated 28 Apl 2027,

1, oo beball of the Comptraller and Aud e Goooesl ol India, hwwe conducred o
suphlemerlary aadit of rhe Jinanciol statemerls of Konkan LN Limisd fior the wear cndu] 31
Murel 2023 under Szetor 143 (8% (a) of v Acl This supnletacatary sudit has been careicd ot
independeriy withoul assois 40 ke working papers ol e stiuory auditar and s iimeied
prenacly woinqoities of the stalutpry aoditor and snmpany  persanne. 2nd oA selective

exnminatinz of zame nf ihe accontisg nocords.

{n the hasis ol my supplementamy audit nothing sianifizant has come to ny knpwiedec
Rl wiald give rise noany comment upon or supplerment o slettosy audinr’s repo:t under

seedion 43 460 (h) of the AcL

Tor end on behall al Lhe
Comptrallzr & Auditor Genersf of Tndia

bk

(Sanjay K. lTha)

Place: New Dhelhi Mrector General of Audit (Encrgy)

Praded: 19 July 2023 _ Mew Delhi
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Foonkan LNG Limited INNITAL REPORT 2i22-11
Fabstciary of GAIL findic) Limired)

KONKAN LNG LIMITED
Registered Office: 16, Bhikeiji Cama Place, F.K_ Puram, New Delhi — 1100656

T s 0 20242437 5

Proxy Form
Mame of the shareholder|s): Folio Mo TP I & Client 1D;
Begistered nddress; E-=punil 1T
LWe, beeing the mEmBer{a} 0 © . cimmmmiirmiinsiimronisrnes e shares of the Konkan LMNG Limired,
hereby appoimt:
LY voveiiids i sevide o 1 e e S having e-tnil id ...oovvnrirrrmerrrrrres ot fuiling Rim
B e s R e having e-mail id ..o o failing him

and whose signature(s) are appended below, as myfour prosy toattend and vede (oo a potl] for mefus
and on my/our behalf at 8" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on - Thursday, 21
September, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. st the registered office of the Company at GAIL Corporate Office,
|6, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.E. Puram, New Dielhi — 110066 and at any adjoumment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

5. Voic
Mo e For | Against
DROIMARY BUSINESS
1 Adoption of podited Financial Stabements of the Company for the wear
ended 31% March, 2023 and Repont of the Board of [hirectors and Auditors,
CALG commenits
Re-appointment of Shei A Koviraj, who retires by rodetion, ared being
eligihle, offers himself for re-appoiwiment
SPECIALBUSINESS
i Approval for appointment of Sha Vivek Vishwas Wathodkar as Director,
lalle t retize by rotathon
4 Approval for ratification of remuneration of the Cost Aoditors for FY 2022-

(3]

23
; = i Al Bnuenps
Sigmed this.. ..o iy of. 00 2083 Seanp Knilj-
Signature of sharcholder
Signature of Proxy halder(s) First Secomd Third
MNOTES:

1. Thas farm of proxy im order to be effeciive showld be duly completed and deposited ai the Registered Offlee of
the Company, not leds than 48 hours before the cammencement of the Meeting,
The Praxy Form showld be signed across the stamp as per specimen sigrature registered with the Cormpany.
Please put ' X' in the approprinte columin agninst the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the 'For” or
*Apminst’ eolump blank agninst any or all the reselutions, your Proxy will be emitled to vote in the manner as
Feashee Uhinks a.prl'q;ri.allz.
4. Appointing & prosy does not peevent a member from atlending the meeting 1o person of he! ghe 50 wishes
A Uit the cases of jolnl holders, the slgnatune of any ane holder will be aufficient but names of all the jolot

lreiders should be stated.
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Google Maps ~ GAIL India Limited
18, Bhikaji Carma Place, 8 € Purar, Mew Deth 110066
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